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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
555 UNION AVENUE 

NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 

September 4, 1986 

Mr. Robert Bernhardt 
PO Box 407 
Vails Gate, New York 12584 

RE: Application for Special Permit #8 6-41 
Planning Board 

Dear Bob: 

This is to confirm that a public hearing was held regarding the 
above-entitled application before the Planning 
Board. The Board voted to grant your request for a 
special permit at the August 26, 1986 special meeting. 

A formal decision will be drafted at a later date and acted 
upon by the Board. You will be receiving a copy when this is done 

Best regards. 

Very truly yours, 

SHIRLEX/B. HASSDENTEUFEL 
Secretary to Planning Board 

/sh 
cc: Town Building Inspector 

Zoning Board of Appeals 



NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD SPECIAL MEETING 
TOWN HALL 
TUESDAY, AUGUST 26, 1986 7:30 P.M. 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: HENRY REYNS, CHAIRMAN 
. ERNEST SPIGNARDO, VC 

LAWRENCE JONES 
HENRY SCHEIBLE 

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: HENRY VAN LEEUWEN 
CARL SCHIEFER 
DANIEL MCCARVTLLE 

OTHERS PRESENT: r JOSEPH RONES, PB ATTY. 

Chairman Reyns called the meeting to order and presided over same. 

#1 on the agenda: Bernhardt Special Permit Decision. 

Motion by Lawrence Jones seconded by Henry Scheible that the 
Planning Boardiapprove the Special Permit Application of 
Robert Bernhardt located on Route 94. 
Note: Not to exceed more than ten (10) cars. 
Roll call: All ayes, no nays. 
#2 on agenda: Discussion with Lexington Hill representives 
re: the property on Route 32 which they would like to develop. 
Discussion followed. 

#3 on agenda: Plum Point South Site Plan 
Discussion with Mark Silyerwood, and Do Chung of Liverzeni Assoc. 
The number of units - 530 - No change 
Townhouses 1700 square ft I 3 bedroom 
here will be 1 bedroom units, 2 bedroom units. 
Westchester Federal Savings - White Plains. 

Chairman Reyns thanked the gentlemen for coming and; discussing 
their plans with the board. 

. If there is no further business I will entertain a motion to adjourn 

Motion by Henry Scheible seconded by Lawrence Jones that the 
Planning Board adjourn the meeting of August 26, 1986. 
Roll call: All ayes, no nays. Meeting adjourned. 

.Note: Minutes typed by secretary/ minutes taken by Chairman 
Reyns. 

Respectfully submitted, 

'SHIRLEY B. HASSDENTEUFEL ^ ~ 
Secretary 



Application No.—— -Permit No. 

Building Department 

(Address and Telephone Number) 

Location ;.̂ S?- sST/jgk A)ryLJS^Jzh.—$UL 
County of:. £_.. 

Map No.: .Section:- 6 9 -Block:. JL Lot:. 

N O . . . _ / ? : _ 

Certificate of Occupancy 

THIS CERTIFIES that the building located at premises indicated above, conforms 

substantially to the approved plans and specifications heretofore filed in this office with 

Application for Building Permit dated .19...... ., pursuant to which 

Building Permit was issued, and conforms to all the requirements of the applicable pro­

visions of the law. The occupancy for which this certificate is issued is ..„ ..... 

£2a£ljBk^^ ..... 

.....^r.^y^rr,, JJ&0- Q.&.lzL:,....-

This certificate is issued to........ 

of the aforesaid building. 

(The Certificate of Occupancy will be issued only after affidavits or other competent evidence is 
submitted to.the Superintendent of Buildings that the completion of the construction in compliance 
•with the State Building Construction Code and with other laws, ordinances or regulations affecting 
the premises, and in conformity with the approved plans and specifications. A final electrical, 
plumbing, heating, or sanitation certificate or other evidence of compliance may be required before 
the issuance of the Certificate of Occupancy.) 



Application No . . Permit \ No. 

Buildinc 

/y/y 
Building Department -. 

(Address and Telephone Number) 

Location: 

_ t • ^ O/ ^ y County of: C3f*Jt4& 

. S>.SMJe /U/S. .fife 94-

' 6 9 B,ocfc * ,*M Map No.: ——LSect ion: , 

Affidavit of Final Cost of Construction—-
Application for Certificate of Occupancy 

State of New York-.. rk p \ 
County of J^— JJLS \ 

, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 
(Applicant or Agent) 

that he (she) isjhe applicant (or agent of the applicant) named in the AppHcation for Building Permit dated 
19 relating to construction or other work to be performed on, or in connection 

with, the premises located as indicated above; that the estimated cost stated in said application of the con­

struction or other work described therein was Dollars ($ ); 

that the actual final cost of such construction or. other work was 

: Dollars ($ Z'...:Z: ). 

Application is hereby made for the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for the structure on these premises. 

Applicant states that he has examined the approved plans and that to the best of his knowledge and belief, the 

structure has been erected in accordance therewith and in accordance with the applicable provision of law. 

Applicant further states that he was the (Note: Strike out items a, b, or c, not applicable) 

(a) Licensed Architect, or (b) Professional Engineer, or 
(c) Superintendent of construction who supervised the said construction or other work and that by reason of 

his experience he is qualified to supervise such work on the structure for which a Certificate of Occupancy 
is requested. ^ / / ; /? 

Swom to before me ' 

i h i s - ^ d a y of Z * ? * * ^ — n l T 
(Applicant or Agent) 

Filed Cost $. 
h^ttttirynBuibUeT 

Notary Public.' State of New York Permi t F e e P a i d $, 
. Mn AVRAT1& *—* *—•' » No.'.4764738 / • ' • - , , . **T ̂ " /'•> • C V ' 7 

Qualified in Orange County rtjL Additional Fee $ £ ',','...„, 
My Commission Expires March 30 

(Costs for the work described in the Application for-Building Permit include the cost of all of the con­
struction and other work done in connection therewith, exclusive of the cost of the land. If the final 
cost is less than the estimated cost stated in the Application for Building Permit, no portion of the 
fee paid upon the filing of the application will be refunded.) 



i n ^W n f ' ^ •:':••• ' • • (This is a'tw6-sided'form);-'.v - / ^ f e ^ 
T6\Vn,;df'-New'Wlhds6rr • •.—.'• ' r- />*•>;'*~V-' •'.} - v * N l ^ v 

?
 :; Town,of New Windsor 
.. 555.Ufu'on Avenue ; 

i New Windsor, New York 12550 

Date Received, 
Meeting Date__ 
Public Hearing, 
Action Date 
Fees Paid 

APPLICATION FOR SITE PLAN APPROVAL 

1. Name of Project Li(ocztzTt^ jMMpkg^r)^ « ik&Uf&Z (CJS&S CA£-S) 

2 . Name of applicant / ^ U c v / z f " 'fcfejz^ foi*-(Z'&T~ Phone <T<£ t~Q9r$9 

Address (£xr*4:4 Po 75Q* 4&i. \/k\ls QAT^/JU^/ . /z$g¥ 
(Street No. & Name) (Post Oitice) , (State) ~ (Zip Code) 

3. Owner of record PnhPrt r̂ Hnlleen J. Bernhardt Phone same 
.Address same , 

(Street No. & Name) (Post Oitice) ~~ (State) (Zip Code) 
4 . Name of person preparing plan Elias D. Grevas," L.S. Phone (914) 562.8667 

Address 45 QnassRink Ave. New Windsor, N.Y. 12550 
(Street No.. &.. Name) (Post Office)' (State) (Zip Code) 

5. , Attorney . Phone 

Address - ; • "/ • 
(Street No. & Name), (Post Office) (State) (Zip Code) 

6. Location: On the £%%% South '. s i d e o f £ T '*,£ ' \ . : — 
(Street) : 

1000* feet w e s t 
(direction 

of Vails Gate intersection 

7. Acreage of-parcel 

(Street) 
0.44 

8 . . Zoning district C_ 

9. Tax map designation: Section fiQ Block 4 Lot(s) 9.1 

10. This application is for the use. and construction of / ) S ^ 6 (?./vR5 (sales lot) 

11. Has the Zoning Board of Appeals granted any variance or special permit concerning this 

property? No . . If so , list case No. and Name '•'•'• 

12. List all contiguous holdings in the same ownership : 

Section . _ Block _ : ' _ __ _Lot(s). 

roi< orrrci; uf;i; DMI.Y: 
• • • l ! < . f l l ) ' ' ' . ( • • • | " i . . 1 1 f j l l . n l . ' i 

jll.nl


~«. j.uh. vvens'ijcquirOd, togethor with the liber and page.of each conveyance into the present 
ownor as recorded in the Orange County Clerk's Office This affidavit shall indicate the I . 
legal pwner o'f the property, the contract owner of the property and the date the contract of J •. 
salevwas; executed. v \J 

IN THE EVENT OF CORPORATE OWNERSHIP: A list of all directors, officers and stock­
holders of each corporation owning more than five percent (5%) of any c lass of stock must 
be attached. 

I HEREBY-DEPOSE A*ND SAY THAT ALL THE ABOVE STATEMENTS AND INFORMATION, AND 
ALL STATEMENTS AND INFORMATION, CONTAINED IN THE SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS AND 
DRAWINGS ATTACHED HERETO ARE TRUE. 

Sworn before me this 

day of : , 198J5. 
Applicant's Signature 

. Notary Public Title 

' '-, OWNER'S ENDORSEMENT 

(Completion required ONLY if applicable) 

COUNTY OF ORANGE 
STATE OF NEW YORK 

3 1 <3<? • 

: r • 
/ uCfyCcBKr' KrveAJ/^/A^rt T—• being duly sworn, deposes and says that he res 

#tf&# fO T3o* <+o-7 _(/*)! °> GATOI AJ\/ in the 
' (Owners Address) 

county of OrLf\^t~ and State of /Jw&,^u LA telK 
and that he is (the owner in fee) off ^ ( j u / o i ? - ^ _,_ of the C c> 

A (OffiCia~rTirte) 
Corporation which is the owner in fee) of the premises described in the foregoing application 

ind that he has authorized to make the fore-

joing application for special use approval as described herein. 

J worn before me th is . 

_dayof , 198 ///^^t^ 1/' ̂ L^^U^^^A^t 
(Owner's Signatur nature) 

Notary Public 



AS OF: 04/19/93 

PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES 
ESCROW^ .''..". 

PAGE: 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 92-36 
NAME: BRAKES, SHOCKS & MUFFLER REPAIR (BERNHARDT) 

APPLICANT:BERNHARDT, ROBERT V 

--DATE-- DESCRIPTION- — TRAJNS AMT-CHG AMT-PAID BAL-DUE 

09/28/92 SITE PLAN MINIMUM: 

10/16/91 ATTY. FEE 

10/16/91 P.B. MINUTES 

08/26/92 P;B..'UATTY FEE :) • 

08/26/92;;; P.B^ MINUTES 

10/14/92 P.B. ATTY FEE 

10/14/92 P.B. MINUTES 

02/24/93 P.B.ATTY. FEE / 

02/24/93 P.B. MINUTES 

03/2,4/93 P.B. ATTY. FEE 

03/24/93 P.B. MINUTES 

04/19/93 P.B.>'- ENGINEER FEE ' 

04/19/93 RETURN TO APPLICANT 

PAID 

CHG '.'•'•'": 

G H G 

CHG 

CHG ; 

CHG\ 

CHG 

CHG 

CHG 

CHG 

CHG 

CHG 

CHG 

TOTAL: 

30.00 

9.00 

35.00; 

.''-.•:< 31.50 

35.00 

••;';• 9 . 0 0 

35.00 

40.50 

35.00 

18.00 

277.50 

^T94.5Q 

750.00 

750.00 

750.00 0.00 



PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PAGE• 1 
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD ACTIONS 

STATUS [Open, Withd] 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 92-36 A [ D i s aP' APPr^ 
NAME: BRAKES, SHOCKS & MUFFLER REPAIR (BERNHARDT) 

APPLICANT: BERNHARDT, ROBERT 

AS OF: 04/19/93 

STAGE: 

~ DATE— 

03/29/93 

03/24/93 

03/24/93 

02/24/93 

02/08/93 

11/23/92 

10/14/92 

10/06/92 

09/15/92 

08/26/92 

08/18/92 

10/16/91 

10/08/91 

05/02/89 

MEETING-PURPOSE-

PLANS STAMPED 

P.B. APPEARANCE 

ACTION-TAKEN 

SIGNED APPROVED 

ND: WAIVED PUB. HER 

P.B. APPEARANCE (CON'T) APPROVE SUB. TO 
. MUST LIST VARIANCES ON PLAN 

P.B. APPEARANCE LA: TO RETURN 
.' PUT VARIANCES ON PLAN - GET Z.B.A. MINUTES FOR THE BOARD 

Z.B.A. APPEARANCE 

Z.B.A. APPEARANCE 

P.B. APPEARANCE 

WORK SESSION APPEARANCE 

WORK SESSION APPEARANCE 

P.B. APPEARANCE (DISCUSSION) 

WORK SESSION APPEARANCE 

P.B. APPEARANCE (DISCUSSION) 

WORK SESSION APPEARANCE 

WORK SESSION APPEARANCE 

VARIANCES APPROVED 

NEED MORE INFO. 

REFER TO Z.B.A. 

REVISE 

REVISE & SUBMIT 

REVISE & SUBMIT 

NEXT AGENDA(DISCUSS) 

TO SUBMIT APPLICATN 

NEXT AGENDA (DISCUSS 

DISCUSSION ONLY 



AS OF,: 03/24/93 

PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD AGENCY APPROVALS 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 92-36 
NAME: BRAKES, SHOCKS & MUFFLER REPAIR (BERNHARDT) 

APPLICANT: BERNHARDT, ROBERT 

PAGE: 1 

ORIG 

ORIG 

ORIG 

ORIG 

ORIG 

ORIG 

REV1 

REV1 

REV1 

REV1 

REV1 

REV1 

REV1 

REV1 

REvar 

REV2 

REV2 

REV2 

REV2 

REV2 

DATE-SENT AGENCY 

09/28/92 MUNICIPAL HIGHWAY 

09/28/92 MUNICIPAL WATER 

09/28/92 MUNICIPAL SEWER 

09/28/92 MUNICIPAL SANITARY 

09/28/92 MUNICIPAL FIRE 

09/28/92 PLANNING BOARD ENGINEER 

10/08/92 MUNICIPAL HIGHWAY 

10/08/92 MUNICIPAL WATER 

10/08/92 MUNICIPAL SEWER 

10/08/92 MUNICIPAL SANITARY 

10/08/92 MUNICIPAL FIRE 

10/08/92 PLANNING BOARD ENGINEER 

02/25/93 N.Y.S.DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION 
. EXISTING DRIVEWAY DOES NOT 
. ̂ TH#Sp;REViPEW«.SU©ERSED.ED̂ BMm 

DATE-RECD RESPONSE— .--

10/15/92 APPROVED 

10/08/92 APPROVED 

10/26/92 APPROVED 

10/08/92 SUPERSEDED BY REV1 

10/13/92 APPROVED 

10/08/92 SUPERSEDED BY REV1 

03/16/93 SUPERSEDED BY REV2 

03/16/93 SUPERSEDED BY REV2 

03/16/93 SUPERSEDED BY REV2 

03/16/93 SUPERSEDED BY REV2 

03/16/93 SUPERSEDED BY REV2 

03/16/93 SUPERSEDED BY REV2 

03/08/93 DISAPPROVED 
MEET REQUIREMENTS: S/B 24' WIDE 

03/16/93 MUNICIPAL HIGHWAY 

03/16/93 MUNICIPAL WATER 

03/16/93 MUNICIPAL SEWER 

03/16/93 MUNICIPAL SANITARY 

03/16/93 MUNICIPAL FIRE 
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•( March 24, 1993 

BERNHART; ROBERT SITE PLAN (92-361 ROUTE 94 

Robert Bernhardt appeared before the board representing 
this proposal. 

MR; RETRO: For the board's information, on 3/10/93, 
New York State Department of Transportation no 
objection. On 2/25/93/ Orange County Planning 
Department local determination. Fire again has been 
approved on 3/22/93. I think last time Bob was here, 
we had asked him to make some minor alterations such as 
putting the zoning requirements on the map. I don't 
think Paul had them on the map at the time so you have 
done that I see. Go ahead, why don't;you start. 

MR. BERNHART: Well/ I indicated what you said here 
Where it says area to be paved it says it with an arrow 
to it, that is in front of the garage in back of the 
house there that one spot that is on the map here. 

MR. LANDER: By the retaining wall, Bob? 

MR. BERNHART: Yeah, on the other side of the retaining 
wail arrow says to be patched. 

MR. LANDER: The only thing we have to have on this nap 
is the variances that'were given so I lake a motion 
that we approve the Bernnart Muffler Repair Site Plan. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: We've got to back off a little bit, 
we haye to see if we're going to put this up for public 
hearing. 

MR. LANDER: We already did that. 

MR. PETRO: Yes. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: We had a public hearing, Zoning 
Board, correct? 

M$. DUBALDI: We asked for the minutes of the Zoning 
Board meeting. 

MR. PETRO: We have the minutes. 



March•'.•24, 3^3 9 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: What about declare negative or 
positive? 

MR. IJANDER: We waived the public hearing at the last 
meeting, didn't we? 

MR. EDSALL: No, you postponed that till this meeting 
until you had an opportunity to read the ZBA minutes. 

MR. PETRO: Can I have a motion to waive or not waive? 

MR. LANDER: So moved. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Seconded. 

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the 
New Windsor Planning Board waive the public hearing on 
Bernhart. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. LANDER AYE 
MR. DUBALDI AYE 
MR. VAN LEEUWEN AYE 
MR. PETRO AYE 
MR. PETRO: Lead agency and negative dec? 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I make a motion we declare negative 
. dec..'. 

MR. LANDER: Second it. 

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded New 
Windsor Planning Board declare negative dec for 
Bernhardt Muffler Repair Site Plan Route 94. Any 
further discussion from the board members? If not, 
roll call. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. LANDER AYE 
MR. DUBALDI AYE ' 
MR... VAN LEEUWEN AYE 
MR. PETRO AYE 



i ^ March 24, 1993 10 

MR. PETRO: Before you make a motion the only thing 
that is missing here is the zoning that is subject to 
being on the map. Why wasn't this done because we 
talked about this last time, the zoning variances that 
were given to you? 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Should be on the map. 

MR. BERNHART: I told Mike to call Mark, he says he 
called them and remember Myra he--. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: That has got nothing to do with 
Paul's got to do that. 

MR. BERNHART: It's just a matter of him putting it on 
I mean I called him and I told him to call Mark and 
Mark was going t o — 

MR. PETRO: We agree it's just a matter of him putting 
it on but it's three weeks ago. 

MR. BERNHART: I can't believe he didn't do it. I'm 
surprised he dropped it off at Myra's, I never took a 
look at it. 

MR. PETRO: It's this>simple, until you get it done if 
the board does grant approval, it's going to be subject 
to the zoning easements put on this map and it will 
never be stamped until you have the sets of maps up 
here that have that shown. 

MR. BERNHART: At least I got the approval, at least I 
can do something. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: You can't start something until you 
get the maps signed. v 

MR. BERNHART: I'll get it done. Paul just came back 
from vacation. 

MR. PETRO: Can I have a motion somebody? 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I'll make the motion to approve 
subject to the variances listed, to be listed on the 



March 24, ^ 3 ^ H 

map. 

MR. LANDER: Second it. 

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that New 
Windsor Planning Board grant approval to Bernhart site 
plan muffler site plan Route 94 once the zoning 
requirements and variances have been added to the site 
plans. Mark, do you have anything to add? 

MR. EDSALL: My comments are on record. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. LANDER AYE 
MR. DUBALDI AYE 

* MR. VAN LEEUWEN AYE 
MR. PETRO AYE 
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McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. 

RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E 
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E. 
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E. 

D Main Office 
45 Quassaick Ave. (Route 9W) 
New Windsor, New York 12553 
(914) 562-8640 

• Branch Office 
400 Broad Street 
Milford, Pennsylvania 18337 
(717)296-2765 

PROJECT NAME: 
PROJECT LOCATION: 

PROJECT NUMBER: 
DATE: 
DESCRIPTION: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
PLANNING BOARD 
REVIEW COMMENTS 

BERNHARDT MUFFLER REPAIR SITE PLAN 
NYS ROUTE 94 
SECTION 69-BLOCK 4-LOT 9.1 
92-36 
24 MARCH 1993 
THE APPLICATION INVOLVES AN ADDITION TO AN 
EXISTING GARAGE ON THE SITE, AS WELL AS A CHANGE 
IN USE FROM THE PREVIOUS APPROVAL GRANTED. THE 
APPLICATION WAS MOST RECENTLY REVIEWED AT THE 
24 FEBRUARY 1993 PLANNING BOARD MEETING. 

This application was referred to the Zoning Board of Appeals at 
the 14 October 1992 Planning Board meeting. It is my 
understanding that the Applicant has received all necessary 
variances from that Board. A copy of the decision should be on 
record with the Planning Board, and it should be verified that 
all necessary variances have been received. 
As per the Board's normal requirements, this plan should include 
a reference to the action of the Zoning Board of Appeals and the 
date of the meeting at which the required variances were granted. 

The Board, at their 24 February 1993 meeting, decided to postpone 
a decision with regard to the need for a Public Hearing, until 
such time that the ZBA minutes are available. The Board should 
consider making the determination of the need for a Public 
Hearing at this time. 

The application was referred to the New York State Department of 
Transportation and a response has been received. The Board may 
wish to discuss the DOT response at this meeting. 

Licensed in New York, New Jersey and Pennsylvania 



PROJECT NAME: 
PROJECT LOCATION: 

PROJECT NUMBER: 
DATE: 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
PLANNING BOARD 
REVIEW COMMENTS 

-2-

BERNHARDT MUFFLER REPAIR SITE PLAN 
NYS ROUTE 94 
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BERNHARDT. ROBERT 

MR. NUGENT: Request for (1)22,288 s.f. lot area, (2) 
100 ft. lot width, (3) 25 ft. front yard, (4) 29 ft. 
side yard, (5) 26 ft- total side yard, (6) 15 ft. rear 
yard, and (7) 19 ft. 8 in. max. building height 
variances for muffler shop and service repair garage in 
•a C zone.-

Robert Bernhardt appeared before the board representing 
this proposal. 

MR. BERNHARDT: We're putting on a 16 by 24 foot garage 
smaller than the size of this room to the existing 
garage. That is it. 

MR. LUCIA: Thank you for dropping off a copy of your 
deed. I see that apparently title to the property is 
just in Colleen's name? 

MR. BERNHARDT: No, it's joint. 

MR. LUCIA: There must be a more recent deed than the 
one you dropped off. 

MR.1 BERNHARDT: ' Just this weekend, it was in joint. We 
had it taken out seven years ago for a reason and we 
had it put together. Al Cavalari did it. I have a 
copy of it. 

MR. LUCIA: Just drop it off. Did you have a title 
policy? 

MR. BERNHARDT: No, there's no mortgage or title 
insurance. I think back in '72, somewhere, yeah. 

MR. LUCIA: Typically, that turns out certain 
restrictions and covenants and easements and sort of 
things that everybody's property is subject to. If 
this board does grant you a variance, is there anything 
in the title to the property which would prevent you 
from doing what is it you propose to do on this 
property? 

MR. BERNHARDT: I've read it, it just describes the 
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property. That is all it does. 

MR. LUCIA: Thank you. 

MR. BERNHARDT: I gave you a copy of it, it's here. 

MR. LUCIA: We didn't have the title policy but the 
deed. 

MR. BERNHARDT: We've got a lot of opposition here 
tonight. 

MR. LUCIA: You really need to lay out to the board why 
it is you are hear and why it is, what it is you want. 

MR. BERNHARDT: Well, I was working on cars since 1986 
when I was granted a special permit to work on cars. I 
was selling cars, I was working on cars until the 
recession came along and put me out of business for 
several other reasons, some of which became illegal and 
I had to diversify and this is the only other thing I 
can possibly find is to do muffler repair and do 
something that is more necessity. My special permit 
only entitles me to do service work on cars so this is 
how I'm trying to specialize only in that field. The 
addition I'm asking for I think is 400 square feet 
which is 16 by 24 pole barn, it's a pole barn is what 
it is with metal siding screwed to it, very similar. 
That is all it is. 

MR. NUGENT: That is going to be attached directly to 
your existing garage? 

MR. BERNHARDT: That is correct, absolutely, one will 
support the other. 

MR. TORLEY: You need the height for the lifts? 

MR. BERNHARDT,: At first I asked for 16 foot then I 
found out through other investigation that really I can 
really get away with 13 foot. I didn't know that in 
the beginning so 13 or 16 foot, it doesn't make a 
difference. Most places that I have investigated 
recently I found out that they have 13 foot ceilings, a 
16 foot ceiling is you know is something that I though 
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' is a — 

MR.,NUGENT: Luxury? 

MR. BERNHARDT: I guess so. 

MR. NUGENT: This is asking for 19 foot 8 inches, that 
is maximum height. 

MR. BABCOCK: Yeah, that is the ceiling height that Bob 
is referring to is not the height of the building, it's 
the peak of the building. 

MR. BERNHARDT: That is the 4 on 12 roof on top. 

MR. TORLEY: This is based on 16 or 13 foot high 
ceiling? 

MR. BABCOCK: It's based on a 20 foot high roof peak. 
Just for clarification, he's allowed a building because 
of the distance to the property line, he's allowed a 
building four inches high by the zoning code. 

MR. LUCIA: You are applying for a variance total 
building height of 19 feet 8 inches, should you choose 
to put up something less than that is fine you can't go 
over,that. 

MR. BERNHARDT: I didn't know that, I just found this 
out over the weekend with continued investigation that 
a 16 foot ceiling is really not necessary. 

MR. LUCIA: If that variance is granted anything under 
that is acceptable but since you're only allowed 6 
inches, you'd need a variance for any building you put 
there you also might explain to the public that 
although you're looking for 7 separate variances, they 
are not all generated just by this new construction. 
Some of them are inherent from previously. 

MR. BERNHARDT: I don't know if that has got you 
scared. I didn't even see the letter but most of the 
variances that I am asking for have nothing to do with 
this little building itself. It's measurements that 
make the property conform, is that true? 
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MR. LUCIA: The property was undersized and Bob got a 
special permit back in '85 to operate certain auto 
service on the site. Unfortunately, when they did that 
site plan, they didn't have the distances all shown on 
the plan and he didn't realize that he needed specific 
variances. So now what we're doing since he's coming 
in with this new application he's been cited for 
absolutely everything that is wrong With the property, 
both pre-existing and as a result of his new 
construction so we're trying to get everything before 
the board all in this one application but I didn't want 
you to when you looked at the 7 variances, it sounds 
like this is a dramatic change. And it's not such a 
dramatic change. I think Bob has indicated that this 
new building of 400 square feet everything else is 
pre-existing on the site, is that correct? 

MR. BERNHARDT: Yes. 

MR. NUGENT: In going over the minutes because I missed 
the second preliminary that we had with Bob, I read an 
article in there that you brought up and it said if he 
lays out|on the record exactly what et cetera includes 
to this point in;time and he wants to add to that a 
muffler shop, where did you:et cetera from?I 

• •'•• i i •• ' ' • . " ' . ' . 

MR. LUCIA: Original Planning Board application and I 
think ;we have,it - in here referred to certain specific 
itemsjand it then said et cetera and it's difficult for 
this board or anybody to look at that and say what it 
was that was approved so I think the easiest way now is 
just tell the board everything you contemplate doing 
there and we'll have it on the record and it will be a 
definite statement. 

MR. BERNHARDT: Muffler and exhaust repair. 

MR. BABCOCK: Service repair garage is what it comes 
under. 

MR. BERNHARDT: Probably shocks and brakes that go with 
that, we're going to put a lift in this building, 
incidentally, I don't know if we mentioned that so it 
is just a hydraulic lift. 
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MR. NUGENT: Mike, then all these variances are 
predicated on a service repair garage? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes, sir and the new proposed addition 
the only variance that he is creating to my knowledge 
is the building height. The rest of the variances are 
required on the existing building. This is not getting 
any closer to any property lines than the existing 
building or developmental coverage or any of that 
stuff• 

MR. LANGANKE: This really isn't a substantial variance 
request. We're just trying bring him in compliance? 

MR. NUGENT: That is exactly right. 

MR. BABCOCK: Basically, at the last time that he got 
his special permit, there's a very good chance that he 
should have came in at that time and got the other 6 
variances which they weren't sought at that time and 
now what we're:trying to do is clear up the whole map 
at one time. That is why it looks substantial. 

MR. NUGENT: Planning Board gives special permits, not 
us. We used to but. 

MR. LANGANKE: Is he going to need a sign? 

MR. BABCOCK: There's an existing sign that is in 
compliance. 

MR. LANGANKE: I don't have any questions. 

MR. HOGAN: No questions. 

MR. NUGENT: At this time, we'll open it up to the 
audience. Anybody wants to speak on this matter, 
please mention your name and address and try not to be 
repetitious. 

RUSS MC MILLAN: I live in Vails Gate there, that 
driveway where we are right now and where we are is the 
last existing homestead down there. We've got 
children, we understand you want to build a garage. 
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Are you going to have access to that driveway? 

BRENDA PETERSON: This is the existing driveway here, 
the entrance to where they live down in the valley I 
call themy they want to know are you going to be 
entering or coming.out of there premises as far as 
their driveway? --;:"'*-" ';• .,•'.'•''•'••'-

MR. BERNHARDT: That is not my property. I negotiated 
but I didn't get it, oh, no, I didn't get it. 

MS; PETERSON: What they are thinking you are extending 
upfori your own premises, what they are thinking you're 
bringing it in this way on the other property that 
little— '-/'•; , 

ilRi BERNHARDT: No, I don't even own that property no, 
I looked at it but it's hot getable, he's not selling 
that. -Virginia Curry sold that to a guy in Arizona. 

MR. LUCIA:' Are you opposed to Mr. Bernhardt's 
applicatioh? 

M R . M C MILLAN:; The way I was figuring it I thought 
that MrI Bernhardt was buying the property of Virginia 
Curry. And he was going to put the building on Mrs. 
Curry's property here which is not big enough for a 
muffler shop to put there. 

MR. BABCOCK: Do you know where his existing garage is 
how, where he did work, he's going to put an addition 
onto that garage and the access to 94 is going to be 
the- same. •'.'.'•i . _...*, 

MR. BERNHARDT: The rest is all fenced out, that is all 
fenced out. I don't own anything else. 

MR. MC MILLAN: And I was thinking if you were going to 
put a shop, there's kids going up and down the driveway 
on bikes and you have an existing garage, you have 
access to the driveway, you know what I mean with 

• • t r a f f i c . • ^ •''''\:'";;-"; '; •''• ''/''^ '-"' 

MR. BERNHARDT: That is why I fenced it out because I 
didn't want any trouble you know what I am saying that 
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is all. If you haven't heard me in seven years I have 
been working back there, y oil* re not to hear now. 

MR. LUCIA: Do you have an opinion on Mr. Bernhardt's 
variance application? Are you opposed or in favor of 
it or you have no opinion? 

MR. MC MILLAN: I'm not hurting the man, I'm in favor 

/of it..-.: • 
MR. BERNHARDT: They were curious. I didn't realize 
that. I didn't mention it to any of us, I didn't think 
it was anything. 

MR. LUCIA: Mrs. Peterson, do you have an opinion on 
Mr. Bernhardt's application? 

MRS. PETERSON: Doesn't matter to me. 

MARY BREWER: Route 94, Vails Gate. You're talking 
muffler and putting new exhaust and stuff in there, 
right, I'm concerned about you are right directly 
behind me and it's not going, there's not going to be a 
lot of smoke and fumes and stuff like that. 

MR. BERNHARDT: No, not from that, no. I'm only 
laughing because it's, do you know what the exhaust on 
a car is, it's the pipes underneath the car, this is 
all, bolt on accessories maybe some pipe ending but— 

MR. BABCOCK: He's not going to be doing any spray 
painting or anything like that of cars right now. He 
has approval to do service repair right now. He's just 
putting in a higher building for a lift so that he can 
work underneath the cars. 

MR. LUCIA: Mrs. Brewer, do you have an opinion on Mr. 
Bernhardt's application? Are you in favor of it, 
opposed to it or have any opinion on it? 

MRS. BREWER: Doesn't matter to me. 

JAY ERNST: I own that property that you mentioned. 

MR. BERNHARDT: That is right on the side here. What 
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f:i.; he is talking about West Point School Bus is all on 
this side, his property is right here. 

MR. ERNST: I just: want to clarify a point, the land is 
available if the gentleman is interested in purchasing 
it and it could be helpful to him, it's negotiable, 
okay. I want to raise a couple of questions and 
concerns about that property, the building of the 
muffler shop and how that may impact on the either use, 
potential use of the property that I have now or the 
marketability of that property. I was concerned about 
the use of that and how the refuse might be piled up on 
the outside, mufflers and things like that. I was 
concerned about the noise pollution and other pollution 
that may come from that shop and how it may impact on 
let's say even the sale of that property maybe combined 
with other properties, let's say to a medical center or 
a luncheonette and it might not be attractive in the 
future with a muffler shop there right next to that 
property. So these are some of the questions and 
concerns that I have about the variance for the muffler 

' shop. ,;.:, , :,! 

MR. LUCIA: Just to clarify what may not have been 
entirely clear when you got the legal notice from 
Bernhardt is not seeking a use variance, he has every 
legal right to put a service repair garage and a 
muffler shop there. All he's seeking is area variances 
what, he doesn't have is a sufficiently large lot to put 
those uses there but you really don't have any 
objection to use he puts to the property because it's a 
legal use. How that may impact your sale of the 
property is certainly relevant to you as an owner but 
it's not an issue that is before this board. The only 
issue before this board is the size of the property. 
Now Bob, I think you said you investigated looking at 
this property next door? 

MR. BERNHARDT: His. 

MR. LUCIA: And weren't able to reach any agreement? 

MR. BERNHARDT: It used to be his father's and I guess 
your pop just died a year or so ago and we negotiated 
but we couldn't come to a price. 
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MR. LUCIA: The reason that is relevant since Mr. 
Bernhardt is seeking area variances;: theoretically if 
he could acquire additional lands, he might not need 
these area variances but at the time he presented this 
obviously he investigated and is coming here on the 
basis that he couldn't get any additional lands and 
therefore needs the area variances. You're saying 
maybe it is available. I think the board has to 
proceed with it based on the fact that Bob once tried 
and it wasn't then available. If you and he can come 
to some agreement in the future, that is a different 
case but we have to take it on its face value,1 tried 
with the then owner, couldn't reach ah agreement and 
he's here. Do you have an opinion on this area 
variance application? 

MR. ERNST: Just the concerns that I mentioned. Other 
than that, I really don't. 

MR. LUCIA: Since the use is permitted, he has to 
comply with outside storage and refuse but although you 
may not if in a perfect world like to be next to a , 
muffler shop, if it is a permitted use, it^s a 
permitted use'. '{'""; • '•'•''..•••.- .'" ";'\; — 

MR. ,'NUGENT: Any further comments from the audience? 

FRANK SIGNORELLI: I reside at Route 94, Post Officer 
Box 153, Vails Gate. Proposed area variance that the 
lot is too small for that, where would your parking be? 

MR. BERNHARDT: That is what I had to lay out to the 
Planning Board before I came here and I already passed 
that, that there's parking that I had to show for 11 
cars including handicapped which are indicated see 
right here? Here's handicapped then 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 
it's all laid out. I had to do this before I came 
here. And this was passed by the Town Engineer, here's 
three, here's another. 

MR. SIGNORELLI: These three are right alongside here? 

MR. BERNHARDT: Right. 
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(,\: MR. SIGNORELLI: Where are the other two? 

MR. BERNHARDT: Alongside the garage and the back of 
the garage there's the school buses back here. So I 
just: conformed to what they actually, what the Town 
Code recommended and I showed that. 

MR. BABCOCK: He complies with the Town regulations for 
parking or else hefd be seeking a variance for that 

. -'also.' 

MR. SIGNORELLI: So the main variance is that the lot 
is too small for what he is proposing to do? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yeah, the variance that the new addition 
is creating is building height. By the Town Ordinance, 
he's allowed to put a building four inches high, he's 
asking to go 2 0 inches high, 20 feet, I'm sorry. 

MR. SIGNORELLI: 20 feet higher than what your roof is 
now? 

MR. BABCOCK: No, 2 0 feet total. 

MR. BERNHARDT: Existing garage i s 1 3 foot 2 inches 
now, I even mentioned that upon my investigation I 
don'teven need 16 foot, I need 13 foot, which is 
slightly above the garage, existing garage itself. 

MR. LUCIA: Mr. Sighorelli, do you have an opinion on 
Mr. Bernhardt's application? 

MR. SIGNORELLI: Well, I don't want to hurt Mr. 
Bernhardt but I would appeal against it because of the 
size of the lot limitations that is there, insufficient 
lot area,insufficient parking. 

MR. LUCIA: Thank you. 

MR. NUGENT: Any further comments from the audience? 
At this time, I'll close the public hearing and open it 
back '• up to the board for any further questions. 

MR. LUCIA: Should this board grant you the variance 
you're seeking, do you feel that an undesirable change. 
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will be produced in the character of the neighborhood 
or detriment to nearby properties? 

MR. BERNHARDT: Not at all. 

MR. LUCIA: Is the benefit which you seek that is the 
variance you're seeking from this board achievable by 
some other method feasible for you to pursue other than 
that variance? Can you do this without getting 
variances? 

MR. BERNHARDT: Absolutely not. 

MR. LUCIA: Are the variances you're seeking 
substantial that is in terms of numbers? You're 
looking for 22,288 square foot lot area variance. I 
think all by itself is pretty substantial in terms of 
numbers. The basic problem is that you have a very 
small lot in a C zone. Is that substantially the gist 
of why you are here? 

MR. BERNHARDT: Well, that is right to seek a variance 
to make it possible. . - , . • 

MR. LUCIA: Will the proposed variance have an adverse 
affect or impact on physical or environmental issues in 
the neighborhood? 

MR. BERNHARDT: Absolutely not. 

MR. LUCIA: Did you create this difficulty yourself? 

MR. BERNHARDT: I'm confused. 

MR. LUCIA: That goes to whether or not the condition 
that you are seeking relief from was of your on doing. 
Now I guess when you applied for the special permit in 
'86 to the Planning Board, it was a self-created 
hardship but they granted you that permit.. They 
apparently just didn't realize that you needed all 
these variances when they gave you the permit so I 
guess you did create the problem but you did at that 
time what you thought was necessary to get it approved 
and you are now seeking to correct that by dotting all 
the i's and crossing the t#s. 
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MR. BERNHARDT: That is correct. 

MR. LUCIA: Thank you. 

MR. NUGENT: Any further questions? I'll entertain a 
motion. 

MR. TANNER: I make a motion we grant the variance. 

MR. LAN6ANKE: I second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. H06AN 
MR. TORLEY 
MR. LANGANKE 
MR. TANNER 
MR. NUGENT 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

I 
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j> NEW WINDSOR ZONING W^RD OF APPEALS ™ (69-4-9.1) 

In the Matter of the Application of DECISION GRANTING 
AREA VARIANCE 

ROBERT BERNHARDT, 

#92-45. 

' x 

WHEREAS, ROBERT BERNHARDT, Route 94, P. O. Box 407, Vails 
Gate, N. Y. 12584, has made application before the Zoning Board 
of Appeals for (1) 22,288 s.f. lot area, (2) 100 ft. lot width, 
(3) 25 ft. front yard, (4) 29 ft. side yard, (5) 26 ft. total 
side yard, (6) 15 ft. rear yard and (7) 19 ft. 8 in. maximum 
building height variances for construction of an addition to an 
existing garage to be used as a muffler shop and service repair 
garage located at the above address located in a C zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 8th day of 
February, 1993 before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town 
Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, applicant appeared in behalf of himself and spoke 
in support of the application; and 

WHEREAS, there were six (6) spectators appearing at the 
public hearing, five of whom spoke concerning the application 
and, of those, only one of whom was opposed to the granting of 
the requested variances; to wit, RUSS MC MILLEN raised a question 
about the applicant's access over a driveway and, after receiving 
applicant's answer, was in favor of the application; BRENDA 
PETERSON, who, along with RUSS MC MILLEN, had thought that the 
application pertained to other property with a different means of 
access, and after learning the actual means of access, had no 
opinion on the application; MARY BREWER raised a question about 
smoke and fumes and, after the same was discussed, had no opinion 
on the application; WILLIAM BREWER, who did. not apeak or state 
any opinion; JAY ERNST, who owns adjacent property, which he said 
was available for purchase by the applicant, and who was 
concerned about refuse, noise and other pollution, but who had no 
opinion on the application other than the above concerns, (and, 
it should be noted parenthetically, that the applicant stated 
that, before proceeding with the instant application, he had 
investigated the possibility of purchasing additional land from 
Mr. Ernst's father and was unable to reach any agreement so he 
proceeded with the instant application, having been informed for 
the first time at the public hearing that Mr. Ernst now would 
consider selling him additional land; and FRANK SIGNORELLI, who 
questioned the parking (which complies with the bulk regulations) 
and was opposed to the granting of the requested variances upon 
the grounds that the applicant has insufficient lot area; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor makes the following findings of fact in this matter: 



1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents 
•and businesses as prescribed by law and published in The 
Sentinel. also as required by law. 

2. The evidence shows that applicant is seeking permission 
to vary the provisions of the bulk regulations relating to lot 
area, lot width, front yard, side yard, total side yards, rear 
yard and building height in order to construct an addition to his 
existing garage to be used as a muffler shop and service repair 
garage at the above location in a C zone. 

3. The evidence presented by the applicant substantiated 
the fact that a variance for less than the allowable lot area* 
lot width, front yard, side yard, total side yards, rear yard and 
more than the allowable building height would be required in 
order to allow construction of an addition to the existing garage 
which otherwise would conform to the bulk regulations in the C 
zone. 

4. The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that 
the house was constructed approximately in 1972. Apparently the 
property had been used for both residential use and used car 
sales before the time of applicant's purchase of the property 
since a Certificate of Occupancy was issued on March 1, 1984 for 
"one family residential and used car sales" and said Certificate 
of Occupancy further stated "CO for use only". 

5. The evidence presented by the applicant further 
indicated that in 1986 he applied to the Town of New Windsor 
Planning Board for site plan approval and for a special use 
permit in order to construct a then-new garage to be used as a 
service repair garage. The Site Plan for New Garage (special 
use), dated 6/5/86, which was submitted to the Planning Board did 
not contain a zoning table and did not show that any variances 
were required. The only offsets to property lines shown were for 
the new garage and these showed 15 ft. clear on both side and 
rear yards. 

6. The current Building Inspector for the Town of New 
Windsor, Michael Babcock, was present at the second preliminary 
hearing on this applicant's proposal, on the 28th day of 
December, 1992, and stated that in 1986 and 1987, when the 
applicant's site plan and special use permit applications were 
before- the Planning Board, it was not the then policy of the 
Planning Board to require that an existing building be brought up 
to current code specifications on a change of use. This is in 
contrast to the current policy of citing an applicant for all 
deficiencies of the building or site, relative to the current 
code specifications, upon any application, unless the same are 
shown to be pre-existing, non-conforming or permitted by virtue 
of a previously granted variance. 

7. Thus, it is the finding of this Board that the Planning 
Board is considering applicant's site plan and special use permit 
application never raised or considered the several deficiencies 
from the requirements of the bulk regulations which were inherent 
therein, and the applicant was never directed to seek relief from 



*• the Zoning Board of Appeals by way of an area vWiance 
application, for the failure to coply with the bulk regulations. 

8. The Town of New Windsor Planning Board at its August 26, 
1986 meeting approved the special use permit application of the 
applicant "to permit working on cars, waxing, body side mouldings 
and pinstriping, etc." with the following limitation "Note: Not 
to exceed more than ten (10) cars". 

9. Thereafter, the applicant's map of the Site Plan for New 
Garage was stamped "Site Plan Approved Granted by the Town of New 
Windsor Planning Board on November 13, 1987". 

10. The applicant presented evidence that he previously was 
in the business primarily of installing window tinting and 
rustproof coatings on new cars. Due to changes in laws and 
automobile manufacturers' warrantees, these two activities are no 
longer in much demand and the applicant believes that he must 
expand his business to be able to continue operating a business. 
Consequently, the applicant desires to operate his business as a 
muffler shop and service repair garage. However, in order to 
perform these services, applicant needs to install a four-post 
automotive lift and this in turn requires a higher building than 
he has at the present time. Consequently the applicant is 
seeking permission to construct a 16 ft. by 24 ft. addition to 
his existing garage with a maximum building height of 20 ft. in 
order to accommodate the necessary lift. 

11. This proposed construction generates the need for the 19 
ft. 8 in. maximum building height variance because of the close 
proximity to a property line. This is the only one of the 
instant variance requests which is created by the applicant's 
proposed new construction. All six of the other area variance 
requests made on this application arise from the existing 
conditions on the site which have been operating there pursuant 
to the previously issued Certificate of Occupancy and the 
previously granted site plan approval and special use permit. 

12. The applicant submits the instant application in order 
to seek area variances for all currently existing, as well as the 
one proposed, deficiencies from the requirements of the bulk 
regulations pertaining to this property. 

13. It is the finding of this Board that the applicant 
possibly could have eliminated or reduced the magnitude of his 
area variance requests if he had been able to acquire additional 
contiguous property. The applicant indicated that he had 
investigated the possibility of acquiring the adjacent Curry 
property but was unable to reach an agreement with the then-owner 
(who is now deceased). Thus, he submitted the instant 
application. This Board has not considered the offer by JAY 
ERNST, the current owner of the Curry property, made for the 
first time at the public hearing that the land is now available. 
The applicant proceeded with the instant application based upon 
what he thought was an inability to acquire adjacent land, after 
his inquiry. It would appear to be grossly unfair to this 
applicant to delay decision on the instant area variance 



. application in orderxhat the applicant now see^^o negotiate 
with the new owner of the Curry property who appears at the 
public hearing and indicates that the land is now available for 
sale. This Board does not wish to force an applicant into 
negotiations to acquire additional land so late in the 
application process since it would appear to give the adjacent 
landowner a negotiating advantage which is unwarranted, given 
applicant's prior unfruitful inquiry into purchasing additional 
lands. 

14. It is the finding of this Board that the applicant has 
proceeded with his prior application to the Planning Board, and 
with this application, in good faith. It has applied for all 
permits or variances which were disclosed to him to be necessary. 
Had he been referred to the ZBA for the six are variances 
inherent in his 1986 site plan and special use permit 
application, he undoubtedly would have pursued that remedy at the 
time. The applicant now comes before this Board seeking to 
obtain the necessary variances for a site which he thought in 
good faith was fully approved in 1986 and which he now seeks to 
expand marginally by adding a somewhat higher building. 

15. It is the finding of this Board that the applicant 
would suffer severe financial loss and functional loss if the 
existing deficiencies from the bulk regulations are not approved 
through the instant variance application. Going further, this 
marginal increase in the existing variances by the addition of 
the proposed building seems minimal given the slightly higher 
building which creates the need for the seemingly dramatic 
maximum building height variance. 

16. The evidence presented by applicant substantiated the 
fact that the variances, if granted, would not have a negative 
impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the 
neighborhood since the zoning classification is C (commercial) 
and applicant's property has been utilized for used car sales and 
as a service repair garage for many years. 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor makes the following conclusions of law in this matter: 

1. The requested variances will not produce an undersirable 
change in the character of the neighborhood or create a detriment 
to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to applicant 
which can produce the benefit sought other than the variance 
procedure. 

3. The requested variances are substantial in relation.to 
the bulk regulations for lot area, lot width, front yard, side 
yard, total side yard, rear yard and building height. However, 
it is the conclusion of this Board that the granting of the 
requested substantial, variances are warranted here because of the 
fact that applicant has a very small parcel located in a C zone 
which has been utilized for used car sales and as a service 
repair garage for many years. The granting of the requested 
substantial variances do not appear to create substantial adverse 



impacts upon either neighborhood (judging ^rthe number of 
neighbors who held no opinion concerning the application) or the 
applicant. 

4. The requested variances will not have an adverse effect 
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the 
neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the applicant faces in conforming to the 
bulk regulations is a self-created one. However, applicant 
applied to the Planning Board in 1986 for a site plan and special 
use permit approval. The Planning Board at that time granted 
such applications without considering the deficiencies from the 
bulk regulations which were inherent in the site plan since that 
was the then applicable policy of that Board. The policy of the 
Planning Board has now changed and the applicant is now in the 
process of applying for the variances which arose upon his prior 
application, as well as upon this application to construct an 
addition to his existing garage in a C zone. 

6. It is the finding of this Board that the benefit to the 
applicant, if the requested variances are granted, outweighs the 
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood 
or community by such grant. 

7. It is the further finding of this Board that the 
requested area variances are the minimum variances necessary and 
adequate to allow the applicant relief from the requirements of 
the bulk regulations and at the same time preserve and protect 
the character of the neighborhood and the health, safety and 
welfare of the community. 

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the 
granting of the requested area variances. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of 
New Windsor.GRANT (1) 22,288 s.f. lot area, (2) 100 ft. lot 
width, (3) 25 ft. front yard, (4) 29 ft. side yard, (5) 26 ft. 
total side yard, (6) 15 ft. rear yard, and (7) 19 ft. 8 in. 
maximum building height variances in order to permit the 
construction of an addition to the existing garage to be used as 
a muffler shop and service repair garage at the above location in 
a C zone as sought by applicant in accordance with plans filed 
with the Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing. 

BE IT FURTHER, 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals 
of the Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to 
the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and applicant. 

Dated: March 

(ZBA DISK#10 

22, 1993. 

-031593.rb) 
V&HAsc,. £L ^/yc^^t^y 

Chairman 
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V ROBERT BERNHART-SITE PLAN 

MR. PETRO: On the regular items tonight we start 
with Mr. Bob Bernhart, site plan Route 94 
represented by Paul Cuomo. 

MR. BERNHART: I'm going to represent myself. 

MR. PETRO: Come on up, Bob. 

MR. BERNHART: I don't know what else I was 
supposed to do. I finished the Zoning Board and 
I passed the public hearing. I conformed to 
everything that the town engineer told me to do. 
What do I do? 

MR. LANDER: Mr. Chairman, do we have anything 
from the Zoning Board on this application? 

MR. PETRO: ZBA, it appears variances approved on 
: 2/8/93. Stamp to put on the plan with all the 

approval of the zoning requirements. 

MR. LANDER: Mr. Chairman, how many variances did 
he need? • 

MR. DUBALDI: I think seven. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: He needed quite a few, I 
remember. 

MR. PETRO: Mark, can you answer that? 

MR. EDSALL: I'm not quite sure what he ended.up 
with. I, can look in the referral. 

MR. PETRO: Six. I have six on here. 

MR. LANDER: Six and they were? 

MR. PETRO: Lot areas, lot width, front yard, 
side yard, both sides, rear yard, maximum 
building height. 

MR. DUBALDI: Seven. 

MR. EDSALL: Looks like seven. 
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MR. PETRO: You're correct, I'm wrong. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I will make a motion to declare 
ourselves lead agency. 

MR. DUBALDI: Second. 

MR. PETRO: Motion has been seconded that the New 
Windsor Planning Board be lead agency for the 
Bernnart Muffler Repair site plan. Is there any 
further discussion from the board members? If 
not roll call. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Aye. 
MR. DUBALDI: Aye. 
MR. LANDER: Aye. 
MR. PETRO: Aye. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I think what we should do is go 
for public hearing. 

MR. LANDER: Mr. Chairman, does it have the 
results of the public hearing there? 

MR. PETRO: Bob, you did go through a public 
hearing? 

MR. BERNHART: Sure did. 

MR. PETRO: Zoning Board is automatic. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: We really can't do that until 
we have the minutes of the Zoning Board. We 
should look at those minutes first and see what 
comments were made, then we can make a decision 
whether to have a public hearing or not. I hate 
to make them do it, to go through a second public 
hearing. 

MR. LANDER: Right. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I would like to read the 
comments that was made on the Zoning Board 
comments. I think that is very important to us. 

MR. BERNHART: There was hardly any opposition. 
There was some people in the audience. Is it the 
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minutes that we have to wait for? 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Yes. You see, Bob, otherwise 
we got to make you go through public hearing 
again. As it is there is quite a few people 
living up this end. We don't want somebody 
coming in later on and say well, you know, he's 
operating on a property, the Planning Board 
didn't have a public hearing. 

MR. PETRO: We'll get the minutes from the public 
hearing. We'll have our attorney read them and 
go through them. If he doesn't see any concern 
and problems with it then I think if he 
recommends to the New Windsor Planning Board that 
we don't put you through that step again you 
would be much further ahead than having the 
Planning Board go through the same. 

MR. BERNHART: Is it possible I can start next 
month? 

MR. PETRO: Start what? 

MR. BERNHART: The construction. 

MR. PETRO: If we get through this procedure you 
can. 

MR. BERNHART: I was just wondering what to do 
next. 

MR. KRIEGER: What day did he appear before the 
Planning Board? 

MR. PETRO: February 8th. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Bob, you can't get in the 
ground anyway. There is no way you can get in 
the ground right now. I tried to get a project 
going at my place, I can't. I had a backhoe 
there for two hours, forget it. Almost three 
feet of frost in the ground. 

MR. BERNHART: Wait for the minutes then? 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: The only reason I am saying 



• • 
.5 

FEBRUARY 24, 1993 

this is to protect you. We don't want any 
problems coming down the road, somebody coming to 
the Planning Board and saying you didn't have a 
public hearing. 

MR. PETRO: You received seven variances which is 
quite a bit. If anybody can hang their hat on 
anything and then ask us why did we not have a 
public hearing we want to have the ammunition 
saying our attorney reviewed it and that was his 
recommendation and that's the reason we didn't 
tiave a public hearing. 

MR. BERNHART: So, in other words, we just wait 
for the minutes then and that's it? 

MR. PETRO: Well, let's go over a couple of other 
things before you pack up and leave here. 
Submittal of this application to Department of 
Transportation, Orange County Department of 
Public Works will be required. I think we can at 
least do that at this time. Get that ball 
rolling. That takes thirty days anyway so you 
don't lose that time. 

MR. BERNHART: What's that? 

MR. PETRO: Maximum of thirty days. It has to go 
to New York State D.O.T. and to Orange County 
Planning Department, file a copy of this. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Anybody five hundred feet of a 
county highway must go to the county. The county 
has 30 days to act on it. 

MR. BERNHART: What do I do? 

MR. PETRO: Nine times out of ten it comes out, 
we will look at the determination. It is up to 
this board. They stay out of it unless there is 
a major impact on the surrounding area which 
obviously your site plan does not. So I would 
not concern yourself as a matter of procedure and 
I would be amazed if we heard back anything 
different than local determination. 

MR. BERNHART: Who files this letter? 



C: 

i 
V. 

FEBRUARY 24, 1993 

MR.'VAN LEEUWEN: We take care of all of that. 

MR. BERNHART: Okay. 

MR. PETRO: This young lady right here. 

ItfR. VAN LEEUWEN: Myra takes cares of that. 
Otherwise, Mr; Chairman, I don't see any big 
problem. We know what the problems are. 

: MR. PETRO: Let's address the map for one second. 
MR. LANDER: He doesn't have to go back to 
D.0.T., he has already got a curb cut. There was 
a business being run in this building in the 
rear, right, Bob? 

MR. BERNHART:Preexisting, since '86. 

; MR. LANDER: Does he have to go back to D.O.T. 
'••:\;,:i--

:',:'.for;;:thls? . •;. , 

i MR> VAN LEEUWEN: Not for curb cut. 

MR. PETRO: They just want to review the plan 
that's before the Planning Board that affects the 
highway. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Within the state highway five 
hundred feet you have to send it, you have no 
choice. If we didn't and we passed it through 
they can come right back at you. 

MR. BERNHART: Okay. 

MR. PETRO: Mark, we originally looked at this 
sometime ago and gaye him some input. I guess he 
went through a workshop session. We looked at it 
and sent him to the Zoning Board for his 
variances. Does any of the members or do you 
have ̂ ny ; coments to- the plan itself? I don't 
have any problem;with myself. It looks like he 
has done everything, we have asked of him. 

MR. EDSALL: I believe the, all the corrections 
that we had requested have been accomplished. 
One minor one which I was going to wait till we 
heard all the other agency comments on was we had 
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suggested a slight paving modification near the 
handicapped parking space. That's very minor. I 
believe everything else that we talked about at 
the workshops has all been included on the plan. 

MR. LANDER: This is, the first time you have seen 
this besides at the workshop? 

MR. EDSALL: No. 

MR. PETRO: He has been here before. 

MR. LANDER: I know that with all of the 
corrections on here. 

MR. EDSALL: We have seen it at five different 
workshops and at three different meetings. This 
is the first time they have come back since ZBA, 

, y e s .••.,,..',•.:'•-,".; 

MR. BERNHART: All he's saying is that that one 
handicapped spot that's on the lawn has got to be 
paved. That's nothing. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: That's law. 

MR. BERNHART: Pardon me? 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: That's the law again, that's 
not us doing this. 

MR. PETRO: You have to show on the map, also. 

MR. BERNHART: It shows it. It shows the parking 
. Spot. • 

MR. PETRO: Area to be paved? 

MR. BERNHART: Yes. 

MR. PETRO: Mark? 

MR. EDSALL: Actually what we are talking about 
where there is the short retaining wall right in 
front of the handicapped space we had suggested 
that the paving be included in that area in front 
of the striped area. ^ 
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MR. BERNHART: Oh, it is paved; 

MR. EDSALL: It's not what your pIan shows. That 
;[ z\\-/-:'\ ''": ^ ••':••{-•;_..-'.alight] correction, just so that there would be a 

better turning radius. 

MR. BERNHART: I see. 

MR. EDSALL: Very minor. That's why I didn't 
even mention. We were going to work directly 
with you on that. 

: MR. PETRO: Just have Paul fix that on the map. 

MR. BERNHART: Let me understand that then, it's 
the middle spot here with the handicapped? 

MR. EDSALL: Why don't you have Paul get a hold 
of me, I will work it out directly with him. 
Have him stpp in or we will work it out. 

MR. BERNHART: All right. 

MR. PETRO: I think that's as far as we can go. 
In other words, none of the board members have 
any problems with the site plan itself. We'll 
get it off to Orange County Planning and we'll 
get the minutes from the ZBA. Our attorney will 
review it and at the next meeting if there is not 
any substantial problem you should not have a 
problem. 

MR. BERNHART: Then we should have three things 
then, I will have Paul Cuomo adjust that one 
thing, what: you have to send to the State D.O.T. 
and the minutes. 

MR. PETRO: All you have to do is get Paul to 
revise. 

MR> BABCOCK: My thought, I heard one..of the 
members saying they wanted the Zoning Board 
decisions oh this plan, is that not what I heard? 

i MR. VAN LEEUWEN: We want a copy of the minutes, 
yes. 



MR. EDSALL: The variances you received should be 
referenced on the plan as well. 

MR. BABCOCK: When he goes back. 

MR. EDSALL: I just gave Bob a copy of my 
comments so Paul can add that on. 

MR. BABCOCK: So Bob knows what he's doing 
because he didn't mention that. 

MR'.;' PETRO: Do you understand that? 

MR; BERNHART: Yes. 

; MR. PETRO: The variances that you received from 
the Zoning Board have to be put on this plan in 
the form of a ledger or one of these boxes. Paul 
should know how to do that. 

MR. BERNHART: Onto the plan? 

MR. PETRO: Onto the plan. 

MR. BERNHART: Signed or sealed. 

MR. PETRO: Stamped by the Planning Board 
secretary arid approved. 

MR. BERNHART: Okay.: 

MR. PETRO: You have those two things to do. Get 
those findings put on this plan and take care of 
the blacktop. 

MR. BERNHART: Did Pat get back from vacation 
yet?.,.' •...;,. :" • * ;••..'• 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes. 

MR. BERNHART: She is back, I will see her 
tomorrow theriV •:.-:<£' 

MR. KRIEGER: Before you leave there is one thing 
about reviewing the Zoning Board minutes. I 
would ask the members of the Planning Board each 
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/to review the minutes also because they have, the 
, board his its own discretion to exercise as to 

whether or not it's; going to watnt to have the; 
public hearing. I can advise the board as to 
what I see what is necessary. But the board 
ultimately is going, to have to decide whether 
they want it or not. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I want to see what the minutes 
say so I can see what the comments are from the 
people H y i n g in the area. If there is no 
comments I have no problem. If there is a lot of 
comments and!problems we will have the hearing 

K for his own protection. 

Mlli KRIEGER: As; long as it's understood it's a 
recommendation,; that's fine. / 

MR. PETRO: Thanks, Bob. 
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Ẑ NIjWG BOARD >*0F- APPEALS 

Lar S e s s i o n 
hiary 8, 1993 

AGENDA: 

7:30 P.M. - ROLL CALL 

Motion to accept the^niautesof the 01/25/93 meeting as written, 
if available. <Z^£J)fi^Oi/^D^\ 

PRELIMINARY MEETINGS: 

^ T $ ^ 1#. K? Y S E R' K E V I N " Request for 3 ft. rear yard variance for 
*0& r/n existing deck located on Walnut Avenue in R-4 zone. Present-

W i l l i a m rV»Vic« /C5_*a_0\ . * William Ochs. (62-3-2). 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

TA6L£T n 

5 5 - ^ 3 2 ' MORIN, ANDRE - FURTHER ADJOURNMENT FROM 01/25/93 pending 
drafting of agreement. Decision to be made on street frontaae 
variance. (63-1-1.2).. y 

hpPtot/0)\* STOCKDALE/STEWART'S - Request for 24 s.f. sign variance for 
freestanding sign, 28 s.f. sign variance for 2 wall island signs 
and a variance for a total of 4.wall signs (only 2 permitted) for 
Stewart's to be constructed at the intersection of Old Windsor 
Road and Old Temple Hill Road in a C zone. (65-2-42). Present-

)-,•..,: Mr. Graham;;p. Frah^ ; * 

ftp/>£Q„eO; 4•. SLIFSTEiN>; ̂ OLD;-;Regue^t for variance for 5 ft. high 
existing fence arouhd ingrourid: pool and variance to permit 
?o r?^ u??^ 6 s®- tc? r o a a than principal building> Section S+-
48-14C(l)(c) 1 - Supplementary Yard £egs. . "ff> -lH' fr I 6*^ 

• A/V>#<W^ 2^,288 ['k?£. 'lot? area, (2) 
r2?- o^iipt.Wid^' -i 3): 2 5 ft. front yard, (4) 29 ft. side yard, 
15) 26 ft. total side yardr (6) 15 ft. rear yard, and (7) 19 ft 
8 in. max. bldg.hgt.yariances for muffler shop and service 
repair garage in. a C;zone. ,; (69-4-9.1) : 

FORMAL DECISIONS: (1) LEDWITH/BAKER . ^ {^Jip^/Ji^D 
WALSH * *^ ^ r r r 

PAT - 562-7107 (h) 
' 563-4630 (o) 

; ti 

'I \7 



t ZONING BOARD OF APA.LS 
Regular Session ^ 
December 28, 1992 

AGENDA: 

7:30 P.M. - ROLL CALL 

Motion to accept minutes of 12/14/92 meeting as written if 
available. 

PRELIMINARY MEETING: 
?£T OP x. BERNHARDT, ROBT. - SECOND PRELIM. - Request for (1) 22,288 
V P/» i f .lot area', (2) 100 ft. lot width (3) 25 ".front yard, (4) 

29 ft. side yard, (5). 26 ft. total side yard, (6) 15 ft. rear 
yard, and (7) 19 ft. 8 in. max. bldg. hgt. variances for muffler 
shop and service repair garage in a C zone. (69-4-9.1) 

ser^e 2. CLEMENZA, ANTHONY - Request for 84 s.f. sign area variance 

(9-1-12.1). 
V D'/u for freestanding directory sign at Heritage Square on Rt. 32 
- °/H (adjacent to St. Joseph's School) in an NC zone. 'o-i-i' 

PUBLIC HEARING: 

3. SARINSKY, DAVID - Request for use variance and 20 ft. rear 
yard and 50 ft. street frontage to construct a single family 
residence on a flag lot off Old Little Britain Road in an NC 
zone. (34-2-8). 

FORMAL DECISIONS, IF ANY. (A 6 b I L O | L 

PAT -: 562-71CT7 (h) 
563-4630 (o) 

tO Ui 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
Regular Session 
itovember 23, 1992 

AGENDA: (REVISED) v 

7:30;£;nu - ;RQLL CALL 

Motion to adopt the 10/26/92 minutes as written if available. 

DECISIONS: (HELD OVER FROM 11/09/92 MEETING) 

i; AQUiNO/MELLiCK - CAPTAIN VIDEO SIGNS; 
,'2> BONURA,;:MARY - FRONT YARD FOR EXTENSION OF CANOPY, plus 
additional variances for pool (fountain) fence - Sec. 48-21(2) 
Sec. :A8-14{E)":i: {D) r 5 ft. fence projecting closer to road than 
principal;building. 

PRELIMINARY MEETINGS: -
:--. ^"'^t-.^.:':'' '?•"•;:-:• '••'"• (0 vZk: ,; - . . . .• '.'. 
^••;:\--^^SH,,;JOW:[' Request for 6 inch side' yard variance for cTz P 
existing pool':;.ah;d®5 ;ft. -6 inv side yard variance for existing ~.5J^K.7~~/$2 
wooden'deck' located - at 20 \Clarkview Road in R-4. zone. (6-1-11) 

4.: BERNHARDT, ROBERT - Request for (1) 20>683 s.f. lot area, (2) . 
IQA-v'ft^ 29 ft. side yard, 
(5) 26 ̂ t. total side yard, ^6) 15 ft. rear yard, arid (7) 19 ft. . </? 
.8 in; maximum building height for proposed muffler shop and ,-—' /<Mf®-d( 
service repair garage located, on Rt. 94 in C zone. (69-4-9.1) .&r| ln<n<z.„s,, 
5. ,vMORiEN, ANDRE - Request for 35 ft. variance from required 
street frontage in order to create buildable lot on south side of , 
Hickory Avenue in R-4 zone. (63-1-1.2)__-^7y7 ^ y / L ^ <^# ̂  ^tnC\ 

ft. 9 in rear yard variance '••'»/> 
Riverview Avenue in Rr4 zone 

Ct&^O. 

•PUBLIC HEARING: 

:A 
6.:. ROSE, JEFFREY - Request for 22 
for existing addition located at 6 
(20-1-27). frO-affft 
7. JONES, GRACE - Request for 6 in, rear yard variance for 
existing pool, 6 ft. side yard variance for existing shed and 20! 
developmental coverage at location: 123 Cedar Avenue in an R-4 
zone. U9-4-90). ^ / / ^ ^ 

dMtf 
FORMAL DECISIONS: 

PAT - 563-4630 (O) 
.562-7107 (H) 

file:///Clarkview
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File Na ^SSdl 

GOSHEN ABSTRACT CORPORATION DOES , HEREBY 
and Dockets in the, County Clerk's. Office of Orange 

CERTIFY, That it, has caused the Indices 
County, N.Y., to be searched for Deeds, 

General Assignments, Uncancelled Mortgages and Mortgages to Loan Commissioners, executed by, and uncan­
celled Lispendens, Collectors' Bonds, Sheriff's Certificates of Sale, Orders Appointing Receivers, Insolvent 
Assignments, Foreclosure by Advertisement, Homestead' Exemptions, Com Loans, Condi­
tional Sales Contracts for three years past and Federal Tax Liens docketed during the period or periods 
stated, and for liens filed pursuant to Sect. 150-;/ C, P. A. and, since February 26, 1936, for Notices filed under 
Article I0-Z5 of the Lien Law, against the following person or persons, corporation or corporations: 

Joseph Basile from November 9, 1924 to February 14 1962 
*Cqncetta Boneri from February 7, 1962 to February•11 1972 
Gary Smith from February 7, 1972 to March 6, 1972 -"* ' 
Coleen Smith from February 7, 1972 to March 6, 1972 



>.and) also, that\H\ hasyduscd the Dockets of Mechanics'[Liens in':isaid ; office, to be searched for uncancelled 
Mechanics'/-Liensdocketea1 against /\ \ 

Same stjame^; as above beginning with•••.*-• from mrch 6:, 1970 to respective 
last dates.. ." • r 

and also that; it has earned the Dockets of Judgments, in said office to be searched for unsatisfied Judgments 
and Transcripts- of Judgments docketed against \ 

Same names as above^in.Paragraph One beginning with * from March 6, 
lyo^ to respective last dates. 

ami finds as follows affecting lands in theTo^n of New Windsor, County of Orance 
State of New York, as. described in Deed Concetta Boneri to Gary Smith 
and Coleen Smith, husband and wife; dated February 8, 1972 and 
recorded February 10, 1972 in Liber 1898 of Deeds at page 501 in the 
Orange County Clerk's Office. 

Dated, Goshen, N.Y. M a r c h . 6,19 7 2 

D . E . T . . '•/ ' / 



VALENTINE J. KOHL and FCWDEED 
CHARLOTTE KOHL, his wife and -' •' Dated: Nov. 10, 1924 
JACOB A. DECKER and Ack. Nov. 10, 1924 
ELIZABETH So DECKER, his/wife Rec. Nov. 12, 1924 

Cons'd, $10 
to . Liber 647 cp. 586 

Hab Fee 
JOSEPH BASILE 

Grant and-release unto party of the second part his heirs 

and assigns forever, same premises by same description as in , 

Liber 1610 cp. 768 post. 

', "k "k *, i< 

If *t ^twvejQijm. A£ iSiu^stJw ^li** J A ( ^ „ tf C ) ~ p~* A \ ^ / 
^j^SI^ik 



JOSEPH BASILE FCW DEED 
Dated, Feb. 8, 1962 

to Ack. Feb. 8, 1962 
Rec. Feb. 13, 1962 

CONCETTA BONERI Consfd. $10 & OG & VC 
Liber 1610 cp. 768, 
Hab Fee 

Grant and release unto the party of the second part, his 

heirs and assigns forever, all that certain piece or parcel 

of land, situate, lying and being in the Town of New Windsor, 

Orange County, New York, bounded and described as follows, 

to wit: 

BEGINNING at a point in the center of the Newburgh-

Salisbury Mills-Washingtonyille State Road, which point is 

in; the westerly:;.1'Jn.e, of lands/npwzibelpngi^ to; the; party of 



I ,,^estetly^li^& of lands belonging to the party of the first 

Vpart' for.".-a distance of four; hundred (400) feet; thence 

westerly and at right angles to the first.described course 

for a distance of one hundred (100) feet; thence northerly 

and parallel with the first described course for a distance 

of four hundred (400) feet to the center of the Newburgh-

Salisbury Mills-Washingtonville state road, and thence easterly 

and along the center of said state road for a distance of one 

hundred (100) feet to the point or place of beginning. 

BEING the same premises which were conveyed by Valentine 

J. Kohl, Charlotte Kohl, Jacob A. Decker and Elizabeth S. 

Decker to Joseph Basile, by deed dated November 10, 1924, and 

recorded in the Orange County Clerk's Office on November 12, 

1924 in Liber 647 of Deeds at Page 586. 

CONTAINS LIEN LAW TRUST COVENANT 



,- * « 8 f e ^ a f l i « ^ ^ 

STATE OF NEW YORK 
COUNTY COURT: ORANGE COUNTY 

•x 

Town of New Windsor AS AND ON BEHALF OF 
The Town of New Windsor Sewer District 
No. 14. 

Petitioner, 

-against-

CONCETTA BONERI, JOHN DOE, JANE. ROE and 
JOHN ROE, the names "JOHN DOE",;"JANE 
ROE" AND '-JOHN ROE" being fictitious, 
the true names being unknown to plain­
tiff, the persons intended having some 
interest in, lien or claim upon the 
real property herein described, 

Respondents. 

INDEX NO. 

NOTICE OF PENDENCY 



: NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a proceeding has been 

commenced and: is pending in this Court upon the petition of 

the above named- Petitioner against the Respondents above 

named for an Order of Condemnation and for an Order directing 

the Petitioner be permitted to enter immediately upon the 

real property to be taken herein, in accordance with 

Section 24 of the Condemnation Law of the State of New York. 

The premises affected by this proceeding are wholly 

situate in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange and 

State of New York and are particularly bounded and described 

as follows: 

BEGINNING at the southeasterly corner of lands of the 

Grantor, said point being in the westerly line of lands now 

or formerly of Brewer and running thence, along the southerly 

line of lands of the Grantor, in a westerly direction of 

20'± to a point; thence, through lands of the Grantor, in a 



northerly direction 105f± to a point; thence, still through 

lands of the Grantor, in an easterly direction 20'± to a 

point in the easterly line of lands of the Grantor; thence, 

along said easterly line of lands of the Grantor, and along 

lands now or formerly of Brewer and lands now or formerly of 

Curry in a southerly direction 107'± to the point or place 

of beginning. 
Dated: June 28, 1971. 
Til 1 nnyS7R' 1971 SIEGEL, GREEN & FIEDELHOLTZ 
L w Lpp i7b Attorneys for Petitioner 

Office & P.O. Address 
185 Grand Street 
Newburgh, New York 12550 
Tele. No. (914) 562-1100 

File No. 2062 - 1971 

County Court Minutes of Action B16 p. 234 shows several 

papers filed among which is; November_22, 1971, Stipulation 

of ̂  D isjcont inuance. ~~ 

g, 1 '< » " 



EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC SEWER 

In consideration of the sum of One Dollar ($1.00) 

lawful money of the United States, the receipt whereof is 

hereby acknowledged, the undersigned, CONCETTA BONERI, 

residing;at Box 526, Vails Gate, Orange County, N.Y. 12584, 

hereinafter called, "Grantor", hereby grants unto the TOWN 

OF NEW WINDSOR, a municipal corporation of Sewer District 

No. 14, a perpetual right of way over the following parcel 

of land to enter upon and lay, install, operate, maintain 

and replace a pipe, manhole and appurtenances for conveying 

sewage under the property of the Grantor, situated in the 

Town of New Windsor, Orange County, New York, described as 

follows; * 



BEGINNING at the southeasterly comer of lands of the 
Grantor, said pouit being in the westerly line of lands 
now or formerly of Brewer and running thence/along thl 
southerly line of lands of.the Grantor, in a westerly 

Grantor ^ J ^ ^ t P,±ntJ the,?Ce' th?°uSh l a n d s o f the ' 
**??? It t ?ortherly direction 105'+ to a point; thence 
still through lands of the Grantor, in an easterly direction 

' ° a point in the easterly line of lands of {£xy:ecux°n 

Grantor5 £T»I'„ a l? nS/ a i d easterly line of lands of the 
S ' o r ' and flon& lands now or formerly of Brewer and 
}ffit "°\, 0 r f0™erly of Curry in a southerly direction 
J.07 ± to the point or place of beginning. 

„„*}!• of which is shown on Map No. 9 of Sewer District 
^ A i - l - M ? P * x ? d M ^ ^ Z * ™ * Consulting Engineers dated 
he?eto1^tached"ed N ° V e m b e r ^ 1971,. acop^of which is 

Together with a temporary easement, for the purpose of 

installation of the sanitary sewer line, five feet (5) in 

width arid parallel and adjacent to the westerly bounds of 

the above; described parcel. 

The Grantor reserveis the right •<to i use and erij oy the 

said premises, except for-the; rights-and privileges,herein 



• idescribed and ;grantedvp^ use shall not 

/inter fere/with or cause-, in jury; or damage ̂  t said sewer 

lin^; or'appurtenances thereto,. 

:.;A;/;̂rhis';:' grant^isivmade upon ; the; express conditions and 

cv";/rese^ the; land: 

;̂ v:;^ shall, at Its/own cost and expense 

r.'.V-;/arter•• completiion /6fV/th/e/- original ;construction. •'or the completion 

: oof; future; repairs to; the/- sewer line;,/ restore/the surface of 

:,.said; lands and/ premises to substantially /the same conditions 

as before such, cohs/tructibri /or/ repairs. 

/ / / ( b ) / That/the sewer/line and appurtenances placed in or; 

under/ said right of wayshall, at all times, remain; the 

property of the Grantee and under its control and supervision 

and the Grantor shall not interfere with or cause injury or 

damage to said sewer, line or/appurtenahces. 

This grant shall bebinding upon the ;Gra,ntpr and the 

Grantee and their./respective successors, heirs, or assigns. 

CONCETTA BONERI L.S. 

Dated. Nov. 11, 1971 
Ack. Nov. 11, 1971 
Rec. Nov, 30, 1971 
Liber 1891 cp. 953 

* Diagram Attached 
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Standard N.Y.B.T.U. Form 8007 
Bargain & snle deed, with covenant against ejflhv'8 acts—Ind. or Corp. 

DATE CODE "sL JULIUS BLUMBERQ, INC., LAW BLANK PUBLISHERS 

O 
CONSULT YOUR LAWYER BEFORE SIGNING THIS INSTRUMENT - THIS INSTRUMENT SHOULD BE USED BY LAWYERS ONLY 

THIS INDENTURE, made the </ day of December , nineteen hundred and e i g h t y - s i x . 

BETWEEN ROBERT G. BERNHARDT AND COLEEN J . BERNHARDT, r e s i d i n g a t no number 
NYS Route 9 4 , PO Box 407, V a i l s Ga te , Town of New Windsor, Orange County, NY, 

fth f d COLEEN J . BERNHARDT,, r e s i d i n g , a t ' n o number NYS Route 94 , 
lcityBox Io7^"*Vaifs|;Gate, Town, of New Windsor, Orange County, NY, 

*&b&smm 

P 

party of the second part, 

WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration 

Ten ($10.00) — - — — — —~— ~ dollars, 

lawful money of the United States, P9"* 

by the party of the second part, does hereby grant and release uhtpthe party of the second part, the heirs or 

successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever, 

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements thereon erected, situate, 

lying nmlUnng «v i\io T ° w n raf N e w Windsor, Oranqo County, Now York, bounded and d e s c r i b e d 



?! 

" * fc BEGINNING at an iron pin in the southerly highway 
1anp o f R o u t e 94 said point being the division line between Concetta Boneri and 
£ L S T°eUrmin9al'coSrp. "also bein/the northwest - n - °f f ^ ^ ^ £ S pin, 
oarcel- thence south 1 degree 58 minutes 25 second East 375.00 feet to an iron p , 
toe^rtt 8 degrees 01 minutes 35 seconds East 100.00 feet to an iron P">> 
Sence NorS 1 degree 58 minutes 25 seconds West 162.46 feet to an iron pin, thence 
S u * 88 degrees 01 minutes 35 seconds West 85.55 feet to an iron P ^ H L t h e r l y 
North 1 degree 58 minutes 25 seconds West 212.54 feet to an iron pin, in a s°u^rly 
higSay line of Route 94, thence South 88 degrees 01 minutes 35 seconds West along 
tne southerly highway line of said road, 14.45 feet to the point of beginning, 
containing 19,317 square feet. ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ p a r t Q f p r o p e r t y wned by 

Concetta Boneri. „ „ , a p o r t i o n o f &e premises conveyed by Joseph 

Basile to concetta Boneri by deed dated February 8, 1962 and recorded in the 
Orange County Clerk's Office on February 13, 1962 in Liber 1610 of Deeds at Page 

768- This parcel is defined as Section 69, Block 4, Lot 9 

in the Orange County Tax apartment. ̂  ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ i n a d e e d 

dated October 17,. 1974 made byvGary; Smith and Coleen Smith,to ColeenSmith and 
recorded in the Orange County Clerk's Office on * ^ * ^ ' 3 % " ^ * ^ 2 

Deeds at Page 883.; Said/Cpieen: Smith- is••.now known as Coleen,. J-, Bernhardt. 

.,„2635 rd 200 

• *&-, 

$rf t**1 i " i«V •-»i2635« 2fl&, 



?^m&ffimm(imt*Mk(ti-ti 

. : ^^sHC=*3 twu i»»^V i^ *^^ j j^j i^s^JsaraswH^r^^sw6^* 

STATE OF NEW YORK/ COUNTY Of 

December 

Orange ,ss: 

19 86 t before me On the day of 
personally came'".',, 

Robert G. Bernhardt 

to me known to be the, individual described in and who 
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged tihat 

h e executed the same. 

EN^REHER 
Notary HuL-iic. ' . ^ J i New York 

. No. 4525563 
Qual i fy in urdi.jo County ^ 

My Co;nn-.Viiion.expires r|x30,"C>« 

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF 

19 , before me On the day of 
personally came 
to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and 
say that he resides at No. 

» 
that he is the 
of 

, the corporation described 
in and which executed the foregoing instrument; that he 
knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed 
to said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so 
affixed by order of the board of directors of said corpora­
tion, and that he signed h name thereto by like order. 

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF 

On the day of December 
personally came 

Goleen J . B e r n h a r d t 

Orange ss: 

1986 } before me 

to me known ! to be 
executed the foreg 

she executed w 

iividual described in and who 
iment, and acknowledged Hhat 

utQxary Pub c:. :-: ,.,. >. , 

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF S« 

19 before me On the day of 
personally came 
the subscribing witness to the foregoing instrument, with 
whom I am personally acquainted, who, being by me duly 
sworn, did depose and say that he resides at No. 
that he knows 

to be the individual 
described in and who executed the foregoing instrument; 
that he, said subscribing witness, was present and saw 

execute the same; and that he, said witness, 
at the same time subscribed h name as witness thereto. 

tm&>^$, gg 



i/twe' "*•-, i&5*®<" 

bargain anto £>ale JDeeto 
WITH COVENANT ACAINST^GRA'NTOR'S ACTS 

TITLE N O . 

BERNHARDT 

SECTION ^ 

BLOCK 4 

LOT 9 . 1 . 1 

COUNTY OR TOWN ^ 

TO 

BERNHARDT 
RETURN BY MAIL TO: 

Feinman, Greher & Kave, P.C, 
532 Blooming Grove Turnpike 
Newburgh, NY 12550" 

- , Zip, No. 

o 
bo 

1 o o 

O ~ V 
^ & & 

v Pi •« O N *•*••* ci 

,i.-.' 

'••J « ^ . 1 J 

•i£s2635 n 29? 



,'...-1 •-"-',.'.' -»w: 'wuc"i/i_ iU'«pi or i t ewvunubUK : '•;.'•-;, ? . '..'". ' ' • -• '•' P. 1 /1 

OFFICE OP TH^LANNING BOARD - TbWN OF J R WINDSOR 

NOTICE; OF DISAPPROVAL OF SITE PLAN OR. SUBDIVISION^APPLICATION 

PLANNING .BOARD FILE NUMBER; . DATE; J3 A/J)/ /99L 

APPLICANT;'.'ROBEPLJ. RFWH'RMT npf\S.& 3o NoMjj^j 
HA z?,\v a/17 Ffrt.zM VZ-tt-AlT"-

VPllLZ GATE MY. falSE1/ | ^ S ^ A 3- *-°{2r 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED. 

FOR (̂ KZP*S&£SS80lt - SITE PLAN) _ . 

LOCATED AT &T 9*/ . : ; 

ZONE "C " 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE; SEC; 63 BLOCK; V LOT; 9,/ 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS; PROPOSED WUFfLE/Z SHOf 

' • . . I i t l y t IIIII.I n • i . . . . i i i • • " • " 

A/07FD BELDU. ________ 

PLAMfNMSOARD CHAIRMAN 

WHMWmm^ mm? rem; 



REQUIREMENTS 

ZONE £ USE 

MIN. LOT AREA 

MIN. LOT WIDTH 

REQ'D FRONT YD 

REQ'D SIDE YD. 

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE YD. 

REQ'D REAR YD. 

REQ'D FRONTAGE 

MAX. BLDG. HT. 

FLOOR AREA RATIO 

MIN. LIVABLE AREA 

DEV* COVERAGE 

O/S PARKING SPACES 

BS 
VO DOO SF 

2DO FT 

SO FT 

30 rr 
10 FT 

30 FT 

-'••'< /m 

VJi^w ¥" 
O^O 

W\ 

/VA'.'. "'•••,%; 

' / • / . " " • • . • . ' 

PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
AVAILABLE & REQUEST 

19 3/7 SF 

/DO FT 

3S FT 

/ FT 

i 

/00 FT 

g r FT 

Z 5 FT 

YV FT 2C FT 

/S FT IS FT 

M4 

/9'-8" 

a o& 
M 

"m 
// 

^ y ^ ^ ^ S 'TO PLEASE CONTACT' THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT: 
n» UT>V*TiS^ifcS?-"'MAKE ^ APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD 
OF APPEALS . ^ ^ .fouftt;' iff* mUCMPS FL/N 
CC; Z.B.A., APPLICANT, P.B. ENGINEER, P,^,;EILE? 

t Wf' 

f "•> 

",*̂ ^̂ > 

.̂v.ir 



October 14, 1992 58 

BERNHARDT. ROBERT SITE PLAN (92-36) ROUTE 94 

Mr. Paul Cuomo appeared before the board representing 
this proposal along with Mr. Robert Bernhardt. 

MR. CUOMO: This project was worked on during the 
workshop session and reflects workshop session for the 
Planning Board and what happened was that we have here 
7 potential variances, the lot area, lot width, front 
yard, side yard, both side yard and building height and 
we're in a situation where we would have to get 
variances before we can come back here again. 

MR. PETRO: Gentlemen, if the applicant receives the 
variances in question from the New Windsor Zoning 
Board, does anyone see any major difficulties or 
problems with the site plan as represented to us 
tonight? .-

MR. SCHIEFER: I.don't, if he can get the variances, I 
have absolutely no problem but if you are suggesting 
giving approval subject to the variances--, 

MR. PETRO: Oh, no. 

MR. SCHIEFER: I thought that was going to go too far. 

MR. PETRO: I'm a liberal chairman. 

MR. BABCOCK: I think they need a referral to the ZBA. 

MR. PETRO: Before we send them there, I wanted to make 
sure there wasn't any problems. 

MR. LANDER: Paul, let me know what variances you think 
you need here., 

MR. CUOMO: Lot area we're short 20,000, lot width 
we're short 10,0 feet, front yard we're short 25 and the 
side yard, where the carport is, right Bob, we want to 
get that one because we're only a foot away with the 
carport, we're five foot off the line and then we're 
going for both sides, has to be total of 70 and we only 
got 44 so we're going to go for 26 feet there and the 
rear yard we're short 15 feet and the height of the 



October 14, 1992 

building we're short 15 feet. 

MR. SCHIEFER: Short or too tall? 

MR. CUOMO: so it only allows us a 5 foot high 
building and that is kind of hard. 

MR. LANDER: Mr. Chairman, I make a motion that w 
approve the Bernhardt Muffler Repair Site Plan. 

MR. SCHIEFER: I'll second it. 

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded to 
approve Bernhardt Muffler Repair Site Plan. , Roll 

ROLL CALL 

MR. DUBALDI NO 
MR. LANDER NO 
MR. PETRO NO 
MR. SCHIEFER NO 
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McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. 

RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E. 
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E, 
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E. . 

D Main Office 
45 Quassaick Aye. (Route 9W) 
New Windsor, New York 12553 
(914)562-8640 

D Branch Office 
400 Broad Street 
Milford, Pennsylvania 18337 
(717)296-2765 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
PLANNING BOARD 
REVIEW COMMENTS 

PROJECT NAME: 
PROJECT LOCATION: 

PROJECT NUMBER: 
DATE: 
DESCRIPTION: 

BERNHARDT MUFFLER REPAIR SITE PLAN 
NYS ROUTE 94 
SECTION 69-BLOCK 4-LOT 9.1 
92-36 
14 OCTOBER 1992 
THE APPLICATION INVOLVES AN ADDITION TO AN 
EXISTING GARAGE ON THE SITE, AS WELL AS A CHANGE 
IN USE FROM THE PREVIOUS APPROVAL GRANTED (SEE 
FIRST COMMENT). THE APPLICATION WAS PREVIOUSLY 
DISCUSSED AT THE 26 AUGUST 1992 PLANNING BOARD 
MEETING. 

1. A review of the records on file with the Planning Board indicate 
that an application was made for "used car sales" during 1983, a 
Certificate of Occupancy was issued during 1984 for a one-family 
residence and used car sales, with the Certificate indicating 
that the C O . for use only. Subsequently, the Planning Board, at 
a meeting held on 26 August 1986, approved the special permit 
application for the property with the condition "not to exceed 
more than ten (10) cars". The public notice for the hearing for 
the special permit (held on 13 August 1986) indicated the use as 
"working on cars, waxing, body side moldings and pinstriping, 
etc.". 
This application proposes a 16* x 24' addition on the east side 
of the existing garage, as well as the auto repair use for 
brakes, shocks and muffler repair. 

Based on the above, the application appears to be for Special 
Permit Use No. 5 of the Design Shopping (C) Zoning District. At 
minimum, the application involves a change in the special use 
permit previously granted. The site plan submitted also includes 
a carport shown as existing, which was not indicated on the 
previously approved plan (see next comment regarding variances). 

Licensed in New York, New Jersey and Pennsylvania 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
PLANNING BOARD 
REVIEW COMMENTS 

PROJECT NAME: 
PROJECT LOCATION: 

PROJECT NUMBER: 
DATE: 

-2-

BERNHARDT MUFFLER REPAIR SITE PLAN 
NYS ROUTE 94 
SECTION 69-BLOCK 4-LOT 9.1 
92-36 
14 OCTOBER 1992 

2. 

3. 

The plan, as submitted, indicates that several variances are 
required for the application. Any variances which may have been 
granted as part of previous applications/approvals should be 
indicated on the plan. With regard to variances required at this 
time, the plan should indicate the amount/degree of variance 
required, such that same can be considered by the Zoning Board of 
Appeals. 

Once the Applicant has received any and all variances necessary 
for this project, and the plan is returned to the Planning Board 
for consideration, further engineering reviews can be made, as 
leemejd necessary by the Planning Board. 

>, P.E. 
Board Engineer 

MJEmk 

A:BERNH.mk 
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N OF NEW WINDSO 
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NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

» 

/.#»yt....^y..y.*5 .!>. 

TO 

...XJik/.. Lk&diS&Zi. A/.4L /2s.^O 
DR. 

AIMED ALLOWED 

MR //dh/i'jAA /k*a,y/ /)h??!.i 

\W*c>^ y- 151 tr>> ±L 

2. Co 
Hi: J to- tyM*. - ) 

fr 
<f **o 

^ P ^ > J "V Z£ 
/ £rW > > r - 11 

Mc^ - l̂ r -̂-i £ 6 
/ ^ r ^ F l ^ l OT-UC ^ 2 l TO 
y fie^v^t"- a. • c 

1 • • ) 

\U - A i k i ^ CftunSftlmrv - ^ 

to \ V w , , ^ Ĥ-
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RESULTS OF P.B. MEETING 

DATE: /3sj54&; /V.J9 9Z 

PROJECT NAME: A/I^J/JAJA tf/)//&>£ PROJECT NUMBER 9Z~3<£> 

LEAD AGENCY: NEGATIVE DEC:__ _ 

PUBLIC HEARING: 

DISCUSSION: ;";. 

SEND. TO, ORANGE CO. PLANNING: 

DISAPPROVED. AND REFERRED TO Z.B.A. : YES V NO /0^/y-?z. 

RETURN TO WORK SHOP: YES NO 

APPROVED APPROVED CONDITIONALLY ; 

NEED NEW PLANS: YES NO_ 

REASON FOR NEW PLANS OR CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL: 



NEW YORK STATE. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
EAST ORANGE AND ROCKLAND OFFICE 

PERMIT INSPECTION 
112 DICKSON STREET 

NEWBURGH, NEW YORK 12550 
Telephone ( ̂ 14 ) 562-4094 

Albert 3. Bauman 
Regional Director 

M a r c h 2 ,19 9 3 

Planning & Zoning Board 
Town of NEW WINDSOR 
55 Union Ave. 
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 

Re: Robert Bernhart 
ROUTE 9/4 Vails Gate 

: P.B.# 92-36 

Franklin E. White 
Commissioner 

Dear Chairperson; 

We have reviewed this matter and please find our comments 
checked below. , 

XX 

XX 

A highway work permit will be required. Please ask 
Building Department not to issue building permit 
without proof of State Highway Work Permit. 

Objection as submitted. 

No objection. 

Need additional information; Traffic study 
and or Drainage study .-• 

To be reviewed by Regional Office. 

Does not effect New York State Department of 
Transportation. 

PLEASE NOTE: Entrance must conform to state highway 
work permit. 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: The existing driveway does not the meet 
state requirements for a commercial access to Route 94. The 
minimum width should be 24' not 14' as shown on the pla,n./ . 

Donald Greene ' 
C.E.I .Permits ' }< ''^ •'•':.: 
East Orange and Rockland Counties. 

cc: ft Cuomo 
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TO \ ^ T OF NEW WINDSOR ro 
555 UNION AVENUE 

NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

ATTENTION: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

NEW YORK STATE DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION 

MR. DON GREENE 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD 
MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE BOARD 

FEBRUARY 25, 1993 

REVIEW OF SITE PLAN FOR: ROBERT BERNHART 
RT. 94 
VAILS GATE, NY 
P.B. # 92-36 

PLEASE FIND ATTACHED FOR YOUR REVIEW THE SITE PLAN FOR SUBJECT 
LOCATION. 

PLEASE BE AWARE THERE IS NO CHANGE IN THE CURB CUT, HOWEVER, YOUR 
REVIEW OF THE PROJECT IS GREATLY APPRECIATED. 

IF YOU SHOULD HAVE ANY QUESTIONS IN THIS MATTER, PLEASE CONTACT 
THE PLANNING BOARD OFFICE AT 563-4615. 

VERY TRULY YOURS, 

MYRA MASON, 
SECRETARY FOR THE PLANNING BOARD 



Mary M. McPhillips 
County Executive 

COUNTY OF ORANGE 
Department of Planning 

124 MAIN STREET, GOSHEN, NEW YORK 10924 
TEL: (914) 294-5151 FAX: (914) 294-3546 

Peter Garrison 
Commissioner of Planning 

R. Vincent Hammond 
Deputy Commissioner 

ORANGE COUNT? DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING 
239 L, M OR N REPORT 

This proposed action i s being reviewed as an aid in coordinating such 
action between and among governmental agencies by bringing pertinent 
inter-ccmminity and countywide considerations to the attention of the 
municipal agency having jurisdiction. 

Referred by; 
Town of New Windsor 

OCDP Reference No.; 
County I.D. No.: 

NWT 1 93 M 

69 4 9.1 

Applicant: 
Robert Bernhart 
Proposed Action: 

Site Plan - Muffler repair shop 
State, County, Inter-Municipal Basis for Review: 

Within 500' of NYS Rte. 94 

Comments: 

There are no significant Inter-ccmmunity or Countywide concerns to bring 
to your attention. 

Related Reviews and Permits: 

County Action: Local Determination X Disapproved Approved 

Approved subject to the following modifications and/or conditions: 

cc \h*e-

Date: 3/8/93 

^3^Ctranissioner of Planning 



ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING 
APPLICATION FOR MANDATORY COUNTY REVIEW 

OF LOCAL PLANNING ACTION 

(Variances, Zone Changes, Special Permits, Subdivisions, Site Plans) 

Local File" No. 92 - 3/n 

1. Municipality TOWN-OF NEW WINDSOR Public Hearing Date ' ' 

n City, Town or Village Board [%]Planning Board QZoning Board 

2. Owner: Name BernKa^^ Robert , ; _____ __ : _ 

AddreW P.-fl. An* 4 fT/ - Vails fcflffy \Z5XJ 

3. Applicant*: Name. - ' • • - • • • •'' ___ 

Address 
* If Applicant is owner, leave blank 

4. Location of Site ite: R+94.(Sn,^) 
(street or highway, plus nearest inte-rsection) 

Tax Map Identification: Section £? 9 Block *4 Lot 9-/ 

Present Zoning District C ___ S±ze of Parcel > W $c 

5. Type of Review: 

Special Permit: 

Variance: • Use . 

Area 

Zone Change: . From __ To 

Zoning Amendment: To Section ': ' ' • 

Subdivision: Number of Lots/Units ___ 

Site Plan: : Use Mu-fP)er tt?epa/je 'Sho* 

file:///Z5XJ


INTER OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE 

TO: Town Planning Board 

FROM: Town Fire Inspector 

DATE: 85 September 1995; Revision 7. 

SUBJECT: Robert 8. Colleen Bernhardt 

PLANNING BOARD REFERENCE NUMBER: PB-9E-36 

DATED: U March 1993 

FIRE PREVENTION REFERENCE NUMBER: FPS-93-011 

on a E ^ r c h ^ ^ . ^ 6 ^ ^ — * subject site plan was 

This site plan is acceptable. 

PLANS DATED: E5 September 199E; Revision 7. 

fobert F. RodgeY 
Fire Inspector 

RFR:mr 
Att. 

M.e, 
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INTER OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE 

TO: Town Planning Board 

FROM: t Town Fire'Inspector 

DATE: 13 October 199S 

SUBJECT:- Robert & Colleen Bernhardt 

PLANNING BOARD REFERENCE NUMBER: PB-92-36 
DATED: 2B September 199S 

FIRE PREVENTION REFERENCE NUMBER: FPS-9E-058 

A review of the above referenced subject site plan was 
on 13 October 199S. 

This site plan is approved. 

PLANS DATED: S5 September 199S. 

ibert F. Rodg 
Fire Inspector 

RFR:mr 
Att. 

CC:t/.£. 
f 



McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. 

RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E. 
WILLIAM J. HAUSER. P.E. 
MARK j . EDSALL, P.E. 

O Main Office 
45 Quassaick Ave. (Route 9W) 

• Hew Windsor, New York 12553 
(914)562-8640 

D Branch Office 
400 Broad Street 
Millord. Pennsylvania 18337 
(717)296-2765 

\ \ 

PLANNING BOARD KQRK SESSTON 
EECQED QE APPEARANCE 

<JTOWN^/] AQU/' UJ]*ck&c 'ILLAGE OF 

WORK SESSION DATE: _ 

REAPPEARANCE AT W/S REQUESTED: M) 

P / B * 9 > . $6 
JuU^APPLICANT RESUB, 

REQUIRED: A 

PROJECT NAME: 

PROJECT STATUS: NEW OLD > -

REPRESENTATIVE PRESENT: Y?^ HI 

MUNIC REPS PRESENT: BLDGINSP. _>£ 
FIRE INSP. S I 
ENGINEER 
PLANNER 
P/B CHMN. 
OTHER (Specify) 

ITEMS TO BE ADDRESSED ON RESUBMITTAL: 
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McGOEY, IHAUSER and EDSALL 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. 

D Main Office 
45 Ouassaick Ave. (Route 9W) 
New Windsor, New York 12553 
(914) 562-8640 

D Branch Office 
400 Broad Street 
Milford. Pennsylvania 18337 
(717)296-2765 

RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E. 
WILLIAM J. HAUSER> P.E. 
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E. 

PLANNING BOARD HQBK SESSION 
EECOED QE APPEARANCE 

TOWN^VILLAGE OF k)eu)W(K)b^ofi- P/B * 

WORK SESfiTON DATE: I S S > c f T 1 I t J" APPLICANT.RESUB. 
REQUIRED: 

REAPPEARANCE AT W/S REQUESTED: 
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PROJECT STATUS: NEW OLD 2L 
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RESULTS OF P.B. MEETING 

DATE: /2,jj*/2d± JZ&. /99Z 

PROJECT NAME; ffid /Ws*//M^ PROJECT NUMBER, 

LEAD AGENCY: NEGATIVE DEC: 

PUBLIC HEARING: 

DISCUSSION: 

dt<ti> pi&TP/trffi - "'. — — - — . — : . 

SEND TO ORANGE CO. PLANNING: 

DISAPPROVED AND REFERRED TO Z.B.A.: YES_ NO_ 

RETURN TO WORK SHOP: YES NO 

APPROVED APPROVED CONDITIONALLY 

NEED NEW PLANS: YES NO 

REASON FOR NEW PLANS OR CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL: 

^A r ^ S l J-CLA jhs?*ss<*i6a ^ja^Mvejf *7/2%>s*>^^* ^4^ 
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August 26, 1992 39 

PRESUBMISSION:: ROBERT BERNHARDT .SITE PLAN - ROUTE 94 

Robert Bernhardt came before the Board'representing , 
this proposal. 

MR. BERNHARDT:. Very simple here, very simple proposal, 
after a year of searching for something that will fit 
in my perspective here Iv finally come up with a very 
small muffler franchise which my C O . covers. I've 
already spoke to the Building Inspector. All I need is 
a proposal, of a 16 by 24 pole, building, you can see it 
to therright of my garage which is 380 square feet to 
the; house ,. a, four-post lift. Now, with that I'm in 
business, and I have got everything. 

Now, I went, to: a workshop and I spoke to the Town 
Engineer and he advised me to put.in 12 spots, four for 
each bay and one.for the house. Now, I've got 12 and 
more. It's a pole building, 16 by 24, 14 foot high 
with one.overhead door that's all. No heat, no 
nothing,. 

MR,.' VanLEEUWEN: No heat? 

MR. BERNHARDT: Don't need it. ...It's just going to be 
overhead exhaust. , ,r 

MR. PETRO: Bob, the straight lines are existing and 
this is the proposed addition on the garage? 

MR. BERNHARDT: Yes, that 's.; the existing garage 24 by 
24 and I'm 16 foot from the property line on the side 
and,in the back. 

MR; PETRQ: This is a separate use, Mark? 

MR. EDSALL: It's; a special,permit use. 

MR., PETRO: He .already has a special permit. 

MR. EDSALL: We don't have an application yet so Myra . 
hasn't pulled out any of the records s o — 

MR. BERNHARDT: :.I do have it since,; '86. I have one for 
the sign, I have one for the; usage,, one to sell cars, 
one for the sign out there in front and one for- special 
use. • _ -. '-*&:'. ' • | '•/'.'-. . '.- ••* '•'• ' ' . ' • • ' < 
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MR. PETRO: And you never stopped doing that business? 

MR. BERNHARDT: No, never. 

MR. DUBALDI: I'm a little confused on where the 
existing asphalt is out here, where is it right now? 

MR. BERNHARDT: What you see all black is paved. 

MR. DUBALDI: This area here is not paved? 

MR. BERNHARDT: No, it stops here, it goes around the 
house, that's a dirt driveway and continues out. 

MR. DUBALDI: So, it's all paved? 

MR. PETRO: Bob, I don't want to throw a pail of water 
on the fire but we had one problem last time with the 
use then that was that the fire trucks getting down 
this driveway and the problem obviously still exists 
for this use. Have you seen Bob Rogers and talked with 
him? I don't know why it would change. 

MR. BERNHARDT: They didn't say it was a problem, it 
never was a problem before. 

,MR. PETRO: The driveway is how, wide, I remember it was 
like 14 feet or something like that? 

.MR:. BERNHARDT: ! i't:•̂ sVV̂ a;a.i.y.';•"i8; foot1, s!ee West, Point-
Tours has 1 fqot;:on the other; side of-this fence which 
I- paved whichthey give me, a. letter for so that's 
included right here, I own the telephone pole, right 
from the telephone pole is paved'which is 18 foot. 
•Now, for seven years, that >s been okay. I have,: been 
inspected.every year- with fire extinguishers and,-
everything, and, I have never had a; problem.: 

MR.' VanLEEUWEN: Actually, this is. an; existing -^ 

MR. PETRO: I know it but I remember the last plan 
question was brought up quite a few times. 

MR. BERNHARDT: That was for retail which I didn't even 
realize this is. 

MR. PETRO: This is not going to be retail? 
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MR. BERNHARDT: No, special usage to work on cars.. 

MR. PETRO: Uhy do you need 12 parking spaces? 

MR. BERNHARDT: That was the Town Engineer that said 
that . 

MR. EDSALL: That was my — 

MR. PETRO: I'11 . tel1 you what you have to do, ycj have 
'to^go.:to;a':worksh6R:a;nd^get;Mark's' comments. .'/" :\ •'••'•'.' 

MR:..;'EDSALL::; Let ?me" throw rspme: i n'Ppr mat ion. i n; the 
r ecor cl ,as.far as ,p;ar ki ng -spaces that;; was my qui'cK •;: 
;calcu:latiph; a-t t he.v works hop •':•; ; Thatvis what > e get plans 
;f b:r , ;:that.':; is,; what the; enginee£-;"• has tc>; conf irm based on 
my qu-i:ciR-"c,a;lbaX'atip;h:'-"at '̂ fehe'̂ wp'r/Kshpp','' tie; needs 12•.:'•.•-•;•'. 
spaces•;byi; coble w d b n ' t ha\\Je;;any • f lexlb illt y; • whatever the 
bpbev''Says^that\:ds\lwh •".'••::•/•. 

One of: tHe ..problemsIV I.think Vthe Board should look at is 
^that;;this; Is "showlng> access; that sloops; ar'ound anc goes 
backfout .but betweeri; the; addition; and; the; retaining, 
i^all ;,.;there •'••s'.̂  only-; about>9/ or;: lb; feet and then as far 
as .the ^5 foot that, goes/.behi nd i t, they;>are bei r 5 .used 
for two of the' parking: spaces so one of the; things you 
havev to be really•,careful is ;'you; ban get but..;, "•'•'•';'.•'' 

MR. BERNHARDT': I. have a problem here, ,i; can' go cown 
the r'pad;, to . Geor ge* Chaliff,.'s house; which is t he s-sme" 
set of; circumstances as mine . L Hei's ;got about 12; foot 
dr iyeway goi ng; i n .'. He; does n ' t haye par king for 17 :>r e : 

than four cars .\ He's; got three bays; and he; was just ; 
approvecl here a couple years ago.on. Route 32v;he''s got 
four houses, he's got a three-bay garage which he 
should have parking for probably 30, 40 cars. He ain't 
got parking for 10 cars. 

MR. EDSALL: Question is not what he has, question is 
what was approved. If he failed to comply maybe you're 
bringing to the Board's attention. That is Chaliff. 
Chaliff did receive final and the number of spaces he 
needed for the number of bays he has and the uses he 
has, he met the required parking. The only other 
problem he had one handicapped spot that was not 
properly paved. 



August 26, 1992 42 

MR. PETRO: Aside from that, that is not the right 
avenue to take, what somebody else did. If they happen 
to get away, each case is looked at. 

MR. BERNHARDT: Why should this be a problem for seven 
years first of all my driveway has never been a problem 
and I have been approved for that. All I'm asking foi­
ls what they call practical difficulty, just give me 
this little extension here so I can go back into 
business again, that's all I need. Three hundred and 
eighty square feet. 

MR. PETRO: Ue'd like to do that if you meet all the 
requirements. One would be how you're going to get 
cars around here, this is 9 foot. 

MR. BERNHARDT: No, no, no, no. That's not 9 foot, 
that's 30 feet. That's 30 feet. Maybe Cuomo did that 
wrong. 

MR. EDSALL: What's 30 feet? 

MR. BERNHARDT: You see the concrete retaining wall 
right here and the garage right here, that's 30 feet in 
between here. 

MR. EDSALL: Well, the n the plan is inaccurate so you 
Jiave to get -- ..,;•.-- • • 

:MR.; ;BERNHARDT:: Maybe itjwas right .once before and I 
took it out a: lot more, which ;was about:six, or seven 
years ago and maybe,-Paul didn't take that into 
consideration,. ;,:'\, • " *; ''• '" .... .-•'.. 

rAR- .EDSALL:. :My suggestion is an accurate plan. Number 1 
and Numberi2 make a/site,visit because it's too tight. 
For 90 degree parking, you need 24 foot behind the — 

MR. VanLEEUWEN: Why don't you go back to the, go back 
to Paul and let Paul get this thing accurate. 

MR. BERNHARDT: The only thing that's not accurate is 
the concrete wall. 

MR. VanLEEUWEN: If worse comes to worst, you have to 
take the retaining wall out, you have to take it out. 

MR. BERNHARDT: There's 30 foot there, I can put 
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parking right here, what's the difference? I can take 
these cars out of here and put them over here. 

MR. VanLEEUWEN: why don't you sit down with Paul, 
realign this thing, go to a workshop meeting and get 
all your problems ironed out and come back if we have 
to put you on for a public hearing. 

MR. BERNHARDT: I went to a 
had my; prpblems' iroried out.. 
told me to do. 

workshop and I thought I 
I did exactly what you 

MR:, EDSALL: ...';,; 
handed;to me': 
wijde';•• nor; the, 
;ta};kecUjabout : 

, t a 1 ked-abou t: 

i;t:;was a spec, 
.that^youY indi 
se;eri;no p r e v i 
;wha tVwas appr 
have to ;deper i 
submit1 . \ I f v t 
more the Boar 

I jhever saw this::',. • version/' of the plan just 
and I/; did- not •'. review access being 9 foot . , 
park i ng; spapes:: be i rig beh i "rid.... t here ., We 
t'he^fnumbe.r.^Vof^;spaces on August 18th we 
trth

:ê :-par-,kl;h'g',;:̂ we;.''t;a 1 ked-. about the fact that 
iai; Jpermit ,;and ;we; talked about the fact 
bated .you.; had a; previous appr ova 1 ;,:.I have 
bus;- appr oval^docume^nts. :- I.,have no Idea 
oye'd'':/pf:ev.i:'ous:iyŷ aind the-bottom 1 i ne is I 
d: upon; the accuracy of,.the plan , you 
he plan; is , inaccurate,' there 's not much ""' 
d could do. ••.; :".'•/:;: 

MR̂ V: BERNHARDT :;•:.• If> I took; this;.;parking here and; I put 
it over 'here r ight on: the bther;, side, of, the' retaining 
wall and justshowed spots,., for 12; spaces, with a drive 
around and move this;,'oyer 30 feet back which" it is by 
scale'. '-;.."• v •'•;•• ••',.- _...,'' • :\::: ••'. ''"-•''-, ,.'.: 

MR. PETRO:. You don't have enough room to; put parking, 
on the opposite side of the. par king, .you have Vour 
going to need 20,, 24 . \ 

MR. EDSALL,: Sixty-four foot is what is: required for • 
back-to-back 90 degree spaces. The- bottom line is we 
need accuratei plan . ...'.f'"' . 

MR; BERNHARDT :V} There's 18 feet here,. 

MR. VanLEEUWEN: The problem is the plan is not 
accurate. 

MR. PETRO: Is this a dirt road in front of the house? 

MR. BERNHARDT: Yes, that is not paved. 

U 
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MR. PETRO: Do you intend on paving it? 

MR. BERNHARDT: Why, is that a problem? 

MR. PETRO: It should be a dust free surface if you're 
going to be running a business, cars coming out, in 
other words you're going to have traffic exiting, your 
neighbors could complain. I think it's — 

MR. SCHIEFER: Yes, I noticed that but at this point 
that's minor . 

MR. BERNHARDT: If I took these spots here and put them 
here, I wouldn't have enough room? 

MR. PETRO: You find space on your property, we're not 
designers, you can talk with Mark, you can talk with 
Paul Cuomo and design 12 parking spots to work on this 
property, you might have to take the wall out, you 
might have to take the deck down. I don't know, 
whatever you have to do to get 12 spots, get an 
accurate plan, show us the blacktopping, get it to the 
Fire Department, get Mark's comments so we have an 
approval we'll set you up for another meeting and come 
back. 

MR. BERNHARDT: In other words, if I show appropriate 
12 spots and that's a confirmation and everything then 
I could get an approval? 

MR. PETRO: I think conceptually anybody has a problem 
with it, if it works on the map? 

MR. VanLEEUWEN: If it works on the map, fine. 

MR. SCHIEFER: He doesn't have to go to the Zoning 
Board of Appeals, I have no problems with any of it 
once he gets the spaces in. 

MR. EDSALL: Myra, can you pull out between now and the 
next appearance this point you haven't submitted an 
application, correct? 

MR. BERNHARDT: No, I didn't do that. 

MR. PETRO: At this point, you're getting conceptual 
approval from us, we're saying that the idea could 
work, make a formal application, get set up for a 
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workshop, go back to the workshop and this time bring 
Paul with you, make sure you get everything correct and 
draw up a plan that's right. Mark will review it again 
and we'll put you on the next meeting1 or the meeting 
after and you should be on your way. 

MR. BERNHARDT: This piece of property is for sale, I 
have been negotiating but I haven't gotten it yet but 
if I get approval from this guy to use this as parking 
here, would that be okay? 

MR. SCHIEFER: Which are you talking about? 

MR. PETRO: You'd have to own it. If he takes your 
approval to use the property away, and you still have 
the business there, then what? See, that is why it 
wouldn't wor k. 

MR. KRIEGER: If you own it, nobody can take it away. 

MR. LANDER: We have had that come in before. 

MR. PETRO: I think you'll be able to find 12 spaces if 
you sit down with Mark and your engineer, you should be 
able to work that out. Come up and see Myra and make 
an application. You have to bring her checks. Work 
that out. with her and she'll give you all the 
information. Couple comments being made already, I 
think on the map you should put no retail. 

MR., BERNHARDT: No retail? 

MR. PETRO: Have Paul.put it on the map. 

MR .BERNHARDT V. No, : the C.O . I have is to .work on cars, 
special permit oniy.: :; 



McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. 

RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E. 
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E 
MARK J. EDSALL P.E. 

O Main Office 
45 Ouassaick Ave. (Route 9W) 
New Windsor. New York 12553 
(914) 562-8640 

D Branch Office 
400 Broad Street 
Mittord. Pennsylvania 18337 
(717)296-2765 

PLANNING BOARD HQBK SERSTON. r 3 
BECQRD QE APPEARANCE ' r 

OWNVVILLAGE OF te MA;i^ P/B * 

SESSION DATE: 1 $ /"h;fy J °W *" APPLICANT RESUB. 
V .,'• pirATiTPirn-

REAPPEARANCE AT W/S REQUESTED: 

PROJECT NAME: t> ^f/s\\&/T 

REQUIRED: 

PROJECT STATUS: NEW > ° OLD 

REPRESENTATIVE PRESENT: 

MUNIC REPS PRESENT: BLDG INSP. 
FIRE INSP. S J L 
ENGINEER JK. 
PLANNER 

, P/B-CHMN. ': 
OTHER ( S p e c i f y ) 

ITEMS TO BE ADDRESSED ON RESUBMITTAL: 

5 

M 

7- W %0 ?f }&La cj rosr W -> f4 <Y^o r "L 

y-h^-4-% t - l r t r r~ ) ^ -



c »> 

McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. 

RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E. 
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E. 
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E. 

D Main Office 
45 Ouassaick Ave. (Route 9W) 
New Windsor, New York 12553 
(914) 562-8640 

D Branch Office 
400 Broad Street 
Milford, Pennsylvania 18337 
(717)296-2765 

PLANNING BOARD KQRK SESSLQK 
EECQRD 01 APPEARANCE 

• A 

TOWN75VILLAGE OF K\UA) U)l\(iS0T P/B * 

WORK SESSION DATE: APPLICANT RESUB, 
REQUIRED: 

REAPPEARANCE AT W/S REQUESTED: 

PROJECT NAME : ft 4 #e r/? ̂ / / 
PROJECT STATUS: NEW h OLD 

REPRESENTATIVE PRESENT: Wc/f)7/U>Ai 

MUNIC REPS PRESENT: BLDG INSP. 
FIRE INSP. 
ENGINEER 
PLANNER 
P/B CHMN. 
OTHER (Specify) 

X—: 

ITEMS TO BE ADDRESSED ON RESUBMITTAL: 

7?) ' JiJU S^J^ 
Ob^ujlh^) x//yA^Lr(j -4>^ / V Q ^ ) / 

-&/K- ro^c»-J> L/dbj~ 

K^mHrJL^9^ \AJUMA) 

Aiooj- gjJc^i <M 

4MJE91 pbwEfonr, 

Licer**-- i' f'c v -» »u 

file:///AJUmA


TgSVN OF NEW WINDSOJ 
TOWN HALL, 555 -UNIOrf AVENUl 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553,, e* f* 

0^ 

1^ ^Andrew S. Krieger, Esg. ' ' " - t jy^ 

219 Quassaick Avenue, New Windsor, New York 12553 

DATE 

10-16-9 

£ — — *--, 

> 

. ~ . 

}. 

., 

Re: B e r n h a r t *, „ 

P l ann ing Board Meeting- * "' " ~ "~ *""""'/ 

• -

r\ 

. 3 

r 

> 

v/9/9/ <̂ ? 

CLAIMED 

-* - --.-

. ' „ . 

30 

. . 

-' 

00 

ALLOWED 

.- - * . ~~ —.... 



What I would like to dp and I spoke to Mike about this 
is that even on a wholesale level of baking bread, I 
would still would, need retail useage. Now, I just want 
to say -that in the past six; years, since I 've been 
approved for this, .this rbadls 18 foot wide,which I 
already, spoke to the Fire: Inspector and that is why I 
didn't have. the. turn around before .which-.1. do now and I 
also have parking paved for 15 cars alongside the 
garage. So, I. have made many improvements on .this 
since. I have a handicapped parking here.which one is 
supposed to be I was told,for every 150 square foot of . 
garage space, I would need one spot which I have three 
or four times that. Now, being so far.off the road,. I 
certainly don't anticipate doing a convenient shop 
retail, that isn't going to happen. It's not going to 
be a deli. It's going to be a,commercial baking of 
bread with some sandwiches, mostly commercial and 
catering... v 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: But the catering -is done of f. the. 
premises?. 

MR. BERNHARDT: Yes, the :bus company is; going to be 
done on premises with the.exception of the bus company. 

MR. PETRO: He, wants,, thê  ability ..to; have people come 
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company . r;.: •.«: j - ; 

SsGH'iEFER: 

;^w, 

IK Yqu^re.;'. t a l XijrigrVabpu t£t.tfe^mpjloye^es?. 
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j § | ^ M ^ b e C a \ i s " e ^ 
they; are';there "sal. can

 :builcl: ap • taking;orders "and 
catering -ano!: delivering that but as'far ;as/the bus 
company and.the garage. 

MR .WAN;:LEEUWEN: They '11 just walk -across;., .̂  

MR. BERNHARDT-: Well, the; bus; company is right along . 
side tme

v. They won't even have to drive. down,'but I'll 
say in the- past six years"that this has worked.I:have 
had an awful lot.of traffic down there, nobody has ever 
backed out; of, the ̂ driveway. I have never had an. 
accident i' there 's never been an accident here . I' ve 
never had a complaint from any neighbor around me. 1 

MR. MC CARVILLE: Off the record., 

(Whereupon a discussion was held off the record.) 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Get the applicant in and come to us 
to the next meeting and we Ml. turn it down for you and 
you can go to the Zoning Board. 

MR. SCHIEFER: We,have nothing to turn down, that's the 
^problem. You come in with an application and we'll 
-send you to the Zoning Board of Appeals. In the ; 
meantime, fill them out. 

•--tsts 
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Planning; Board ;• ;••;•• (This is^, a two-s ided form) 
Town of New; Windsor^ / J . / /x-'.'•' ."'' '' ,;: • 
555 Union Avenue v \ ; 
New Windsor, NY 12550 , ,; 

Date Rece ived / ^ 
.:•'•:• • : Meet ingDate , : 

'-•-:'. P u b l i c Hearings 
Action Date ' ___ 
Fees-Paid ..: >•.:'". 

APPLICATION FOR S I T E PLAN,' SUBDIVISION PLAN, 
OR LOT LINE CHANGE APPROVAL 

1. Name of Pro j e c t fl£o/? h\u^i~l&./L fodciAL)& J&LT TC*M&&/J &&AAJMAJ 37"""* 

2. ! Name of Applicant:£fi>b&izJT&&]LA)fa 0(?¥j{ 

Address £ ^ ^ 
( S t r e e t No; & Name) (Post O f f i c e ) ; (S ta te ) (Zip) 

3/. Owner of Record A&6V&> Phone ASfro F5^ 

Address ASf l Ul%-
( S t r e e t No. & Name) (Post Off ice) (S ta te ) (Zip) 

4.'- Person Preparing Plan/I39M£ ^U^kiggQfehohe <$&c2 -OOC?^ 

A d d r e s s e e D ^ . QJXh IDA LHzW W\*UXQ<L O* l7^tt 
( S t r e e t No. & Name) (Post Off ice) . (State) ; (Zip) 

5. Attorney A)djjJ^ <DAJ £&Z„#&^ Phone /j/yu 

Addr e s s AVA-
( S t r e e t No. & Name) (Post Off ice) (S ta te ) (Zip) 

Person t o be n o t i f i e d tcuxepresent a p p l i c a n t a t Planning • 
Board Meeting <&L&n?r ^t^AJ^k^drr' Phone 4/£/~S6/-6t>¥& 

(Name) 

Locat ion: On the So ojM s i d e of N VS fZT~ 9¥ 
( S t r e e t ) 

f e e t 
(Direc t ion) 

of 
/ ( S t r e e t ) 

8. Acreage of Parce l «4^r A6. 9. Zoning D i s t r i c t C-

1.0. Tax Map Des ignat ion: S e c t i o n (^i Block 4- Lot ^ . I 

11;. This a p p l i c a t i o n i s for lAiUPPu^y £&#K\&- <Z\&P fc/£dJccsg 



12. Has the Zoning Board of Appeals granted any variance or a 
Special Permit concerning this property? klQ 

If so, list Case No. and Name jdh 

13. List all contiguous holdings in the same ownership 
. Section Block Lot(s) 

Attached hereto is an affidavit of ownership indicating the dates 
the respective holdings of land were acquired, together with the 
liber and page of each conveyance into the present owner as 
recorded in the Orange County Clerk's Office. This affidavit 
shall indicate the legal owner of the property, the contract 
owner of the property and the date the contract of sale was 
'executed.,, -,/''•-

'.-IN.-THE EVENT OF CORPORATE OWNERSHIP: A list of all 
directors, officers and stockholders of each corporation owning 
more that five percent (5%) of any class of stock must be 
attached. 

OWNER'S ENDORSEMENT \ 
(Completion required ONLY if applicable) 

COUNTY OF ORANGE 

STATE OF?NEW YORK 
SS. 

1 " ,"/M 

W&fijw being duly swbrny deposes and says 
that he resides at &f ftf fid if3a\c 4te •/ •• . 
in the County of nAA-h)&/~ and State of A)&*tj X/pafir ~~ 
and that, he is (the owner in fee) of &prtp&rzTli '• 

(Official/Title) 
of the Corporation which is the Owner in fee of the premises 
described in the foregoing application and that he has authorized 
fioffi^/^" TP&e-tjliA-flfpT-"'' to make the foregoing 

application for Special Use Approval as described herein. 
I HEREBY DEPOSE AND SAY THAT ALL THE ABOVE STATEMENTS AND 

INFORMATION, AND ALL STATEMENTS AND INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS AND DRAWINGS ATTACHED HERETO ARE•TRUE. 
Sworn before me this 

**&-
(Applicant's Signature) 

(Title) 
NORA KNAPHk* " 1 

Notary Public, State of New Yortt 
County, of Orange,, H " 

Commsson Expires t)/30/<t2> 
Notary Reg. No. 4 8 3 2 4 ^ — 

W ^ . . . v > i r . -
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Planning Board • (This i s a two-s ided form) 
Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12550 

Date Received 
Meeting Date 
Publ ic Hearing_ 
Action Date__ ~ 
Fees Paid 

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL P̂ RMIff 
QfZfik&.S 'AMD" $hocJ&$ 

1. Name of Projec t FET- WuFfi&t egTMC -&*&& 4 teuue^ %&to\WK®?\ 

2 . Name of Applicant ^ ^ ^ f fe#4HftflPT Phone 

Address ffC^X P<? B*Y tfo7 l/j) h*G*nz. K)•/ /£&%¥ 
( S t r e e t No. & Name) (Post Off ice ) (S ta te ) (Zip), 

3 . Owner, of Record ^ r w / g . Phone A/3a><yV? 

Address A&&C/&. 
( S t r e e t No. & Name) (Post Off ice) (S ta te ) (Zip) 

4 . Person Preparing Plan (AXMO ^A^tM^i^Phone 5l£l~0e>bZ 

Address lOoS P 4>T %\MJ. IP* p&yo \fi>\\A&>0C U-Y, ^ < T 5 
(Street No. & Name) (Post Office) (State) (Zip) 

5. Attorney /0QW£L <S>riO f2cL<i&2?h Phone KS/A 

Address •/A 
(Street No. & Name) (Post Office) (State) (Zip) 

Person to be notified to represent applicant at Planning 
Board Meeting 6^>^r &££NU-*A-£\?~r Phone . 

(Name) • . 
Location: On the -gsfeS^t/TM- side of M 4 S CTg- ^ 4 -

(Street) 
•-"• feet' (Direction) 

; of- •'-. • ..--..; -.'.,•• ' • _ ,;• 

(Street) 

8. Acreage of Parcel , A£#g- 9.Zoning District,. 

10. Tax Map Designation: Section &°[ Block 4- Lot ^ , \ 

11. Describe proposed use in detail: AlTD Xb ^Vl^TlMd? 
AUTP DftTA-lC, ,̂ V4C>T=> 4 t*>fL H<^ MUF^R^. $_SRUf 



12. Other Property Information: 

a.) Is the proposed use in or adjacent to a Residential 
District? A/a ,' • • ; 

b. ) Is a pending sale or lease subject to Planning Board 
approval of this application? kJo 

c.) 
d.) 
e.) 

'g.f 

When was property purchased by present owner? /<>7/9 /ZffeTfe?) 
Has property been subdivided previously? h)o When? ___ 
Has property been subject of special permit previously? 

V(ZS • When? //-/3^g7 _ 
Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against 
the, propertyv by the-ZoningrInspector? tfe li'there'any outside "storage at the property now or is 
any proposed? Describe in^detail: ^ M 

13. Attach a proposed plan showing the size and location of the 
Lot and location of all buildings and proposed facilities, 
including access drives, parking areas and all streets 
within 200 feet of the Lot. Plan should also, comply with 
the Site, Plan Checklist, as applicable. 

AFFIDAVIT-: 
.Date 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 

COUNTY OF ORANGE) 
SS. : 

The undersigned Applicant, being duly sworn, deposes 
and states that the information, statements and representations 
contained in this application are true and accurate to the best 
of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and 
belief. The Applicant further un<derstands and agrees that the 
Planning Board may require you"to' periodically renew a Special 
Permit:and withhold; renewal upon â  determination that prescribed 
conditions have not been or are no longer"complied with. 

Applicant) 

Sworn to be for} 
// /i^ay of 

t h i s 
1 9 ^ . 

iary) 
_, NORA KNAPP ^ 

Notary PubUc, State of New YorK 
County of OrafA 

Comm'sson Expires. 
Notary Reg. No. 

e of New YorK 

0. 4832491 
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PROJECT i.D. NUMBER 617.21 
Appendix C 

'State Environmental Quality Review 

SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM 
For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only " • ,; 

SEQR 

PART I—PROJECT INFORMATION (To be completed by Applicant or Project sponsor) 

1. APPLICANT/SPONSOR 

&&&r' trnwifwrc 
2. PROJECT NAME 

rtofv&p MFft&t $w%> •.toWla>u@&± <&?Meffl 
3. PROJECT LOCATION: 

Municipality )J&p VO\iVP^OC County <£3^A^4£y€ -
4. PRECISE LOCATION (Street address and road Intersections, prominent landmarks, etc., or provide map) 

5. IS PROPOSED ACTION: 

LJNew LpLExpanslon LJ Modification/alteration 

6. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY: ECT BRIEFLY: 

ATT7 A frPPlDOiA T O ^ fST lM£> AUTO p£TAlL- ^ W P -

7. AMOUNT OF LAND AFFECTED: 

Initially _ acres Ultimately , *tA 
6. WILL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE RESTRICTIONS? 

LYes. , • No If No, describe briefly 5fo 

9. WHAT IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITY OF PROJECT? 

-/^Residential , LJ Industrial IScommercial LJ Agriculture LJ Park/ForesUOpen space 
'Describe: ^ 

D Other 

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY (FEDERAL, 
STATE OR LOCAL)? 

I—J Yes 9\ .N° " yeSi " s t aooncy(s) and permit/approvals 

11. DOES ANY ASPECT OF T,HE ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VALID PERMIT OR APPROVAL? 

No If yes, list agency name and permit/approval 

12. AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION? 

DYBS fflNo • 
I CERTIFY THAT THJE INFOR 

Applicant/sponsor name: . 

Signature: 

£ TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE 

Date: ?-£<**?${ 

If the actionJs in the Coastal Area, and you are a state agency, complete the 
Coastal Assessment Form before proceeding with this assessment 

OVER 
1 



PART l l — E N V I R O N M E N T A L A S S E S S M E N T ( T O be completed by Agency) 

A. DOES ACTION EXCEED ANY TYPE I THRESHOLD IN 8 NYCRR, PART 617.12? II yes. coordinate the review process and use the FULL EAF. 

D Y e s D N O • ' • • 

B. WILL ACTION RECEIVE COORDINATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNLISTED ACTIONS IN 8 NYCRR, PART 617.8? If No. a negative declaration 
may be superseded by another Involved agency. ' * ' ' • • 

D Y e s D N O - ' ' •' •_£ 

C. COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOLLOWING: (Answers may be handwritten,,If legible) 
C1. Existing air quality, surface or groundwater quality or quantity, noise levels, existing traffic patterns, solid waste production or disposal, 

potential lor erosion, drainage or flooding problems? Explain briefly: 

C2. Aesthetic, agricultural, archaeological, historic; or other natural or cultural resources; or community or neighborhood character? Explain briefly: 

C3. Vegetation or (auna, fish, shellfish or wildlife species, significant habitats, or threatened or endangered species? Explain briefly: 

C4. A community's existing plans or goals as officially adopted, or a change In use or Intensity of use of land or other natural resources? Explain briefly 

C5. Growth, subsequent development, or related activities likely to be Induced by the proposed action? Explain briefly. 

C8. Long term, short term, cumulative, or other effects not Identified In C1-C5? Explain briefly. * . 

C7. Other Impacts (Including changes in use of either quantity or type of energy)? Explain briefly. 

D. IS THERE, OR IS THERE LIKELY TO BE. CONTROVERSY RELATED TO POTENTIAL ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS? 

D Y e s D N O If Yes, explain briefly 

PART I I I — D E T E R M I N A T I O N OF S I G N I F I C A N C E (To be completed by Agency) 

INSTRUCTIONS: For each adverse effect identified above, determine whether it Is substantial, large, important or otherwise significant. 
Each effect should be assessed in connection with Its (a) setting (i.e. urban or rural); (b) probability of occurring; (c) duration; (d) 
irreversibility; (e) geographic scope; and (0 magnitude. If necessary, add attachments or reference supporting materials. Ensure that 
explanations contain sufficient detail to show that all relevant adverse impacts have been identified and adequately addressed. 

D 

D 

Check this box If you have identified one or more potentially large or significant adverse Impacts which MAY 
occur. Then proceed directly to the FULL EAF and/or prepare a positive declaration. 
Check this box If you have determined, based on the Information and analysis above and any supporting 
documentation, that the proposed action WILL NOT result in any significant adverse environmental Impacts 
AND provide on attachments as necessary, the reasons supporting this determination: 

Name of Lead Agency 

Print or Type Name of RejponMble Officer in Lead Agency Title of Reiponiible Officer 

Signature of Reiponiible Officer in Lead Agency Signature of Preparer (if different from reiponiible officer) 

• Date .. 

2 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD 

""•• SITE PLAN CHECKLIST 

ITEM 

l:._J^Site Plan Title 
2. X Applicant's Name(s) 
3.jC^AppIicant's Address(es) 
4.JC_Site Plan Preparer's Name 
5.jfc^Site Plan Preparer's Address 
6. K Drawing Date 
7. V Revision Dates 
8._K_AREA MAP INSET 
9. % Site Designation 

10.J£^Properties Within 500 Feet \ 
. of Site 

11. K_Property Owners (Item #10) 
12.X_PLOT PliAN 
13.JZ Scale (1" = 50' or lesser) 
I4._^Metes and Bounds 
15._2^_Zonirig Designation 
16. )C North Arrow v 
17.^* Abutting: Property Owners 
18 .r_XsTExisting Building Locations 
19._F_Existing Paved/Areas 
20._?C_Existing Vegetation . 
21.^C_Existing Access & Egress 

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS 
22. _Landscaping 
23. __Exterior Lighting 
24 ._(X_Screenihg 
25.,•••%- Access & Egress 
26._J>£_Parking Areas 
27. Loading Areas 
28. _Paving Details 

• (Items 25-27) 

29;_ _Curbing Locations 
30.___Curbing Through 

Section 
31. Catch Basin Locations 
32.____Catch Basin Through 

Section 
33. Storm Drainage 
34.___Refuse Storage 
35:. _Other Outdoor Storage 
36._J<._Water Supply 
37. V Sanitary Disposal Sys. 

38 ._ .^Fire Hydrants 
39. Sv_Building Locations 
40.^_B,uiiding Setbacks 
41. Front Building 

Elevations 
42:. _Di vis ions; of Occupancy 
43.___Sign Details, 
44._^BULK TABLE INSET 
45 ._^C_Property Area (Nearest 

100 sq. ft. ) 
46.___Building Coverage (sq. 

ft.), : 
47.___Building Coverage (% 

of Total Area) 
48.___Pavement Coverage (Sq. 

Ft.) ' 
49.___Pavement Coverage (% 

of Total Area) 
50. Open Space (Sq. Ft.) 
51.___Open Space (% of Total 

Area) 
52.V._No. of Parking Spaces 
Proposed. 

53.•••% No. of Parking 
Required.. 

This list is provided as a guide only and is for the convenience 
of the Applicant. The Town of New Windsor Planning Board may 
require, additional notes or revisions prior to grantiar^^pproval. 

PREPARER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: ~ 
The Site Plan Jias been prepared in ace 
and the Town of New Windsor Ordinances 
knowledge. 

'--.'..• 'By: 

censed "Professional 

Date^/ff-^^ 9% 



lQ0}6MA 
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&. Flood Hazard AUea Development Permit Application Form 

B. Ce r t i f i ca t e of CbmplianceV?^ 
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